AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609

December 2, 2019
7:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order
2 Roll Call
Br Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda
A. Approve the November 4, 2019 Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.
C. Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Alisa Salazar from the Fire Department.
D. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendations to reappoint Mike Wenglikowski to the
DDA for the term ending 01/01/2024.
E. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendations of Patrick Lynch and Kimberlee Beam to
the Planning Commission for the term 01/01/2020-01/01/2023.
F. Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Don Emeott from the Downtown
Development Authority Board effective 12/31/2019.
G. Approve the revised Drug and Alcohol Use Policy #818.
H. Approve the hiring of Amanda Cech for the part-time, probationary receptionist
position.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing

A. None.

8. Unfinished Business
A. None.

9. New Business

A. Approve Resolution 19-25, the Township ownership of the Saginaw Control and
Engineering water distribution system.

B. Approve Resolution 19-26, the Township ownership of The Greens at Apple Mountain
water distribution and sanitary sewer system.

C. Approve Resolution 19-28 objecting to the transfer of parcel #28-12-3-25-1032-000,
7111 McCliggott from the foreclosing government of Saginaw County.

D. Approve the annual administrative fireworks display review process for Swan Valley
Banquet Center for 2020.

E. Approve Resolution 19-29, establishing the dates, times, and place for 2020 regular

Township Board meetings.
F. Accept the recommendation of the Fiscal Services Director to waive penalties on the
December tax collection for the period of February 15, 2020 through March 2, 2020.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting,
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



G. Award the new fire hydrant installation contract to Keyes Trenching in the amount of

$11,700.00.
10.  Reports
A, Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None

12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



A &= OnlS =

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
November 4, 2019
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT:  Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber
ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre F rollo;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; DPW Assistant Director, Trevor Schultz; Parks and
Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika;
Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon;
Township Attorney, Otto Brandt and three interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve the amended agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

**AMENDED AGENDA**
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
November 4, 2019
7P.M.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
Approval of Board Minutes October 7, 2019.
Approval of Expenditures.
Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Brandon Felten as a part-time Fire Prevention
Officer.
Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Corey Siler from the Fire Department.
Promote Ed Blue from probationary Fire Fighter to Fire Fighter.
i Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Ruth McDonald from the Planning Commission.
Hm@wsh&hmnﬁ#mm—bzwebaﬁ%awﬂkﬁwepﬁema
Approve the hiring of Stephan Pavlik as a probationary Fire Fighter/Medical Responder.
Appoint Kimberlee Beam to the Planning Commission to replace the retiring Ruth McDonald with
a term to expire 1/1/2020.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
A, None.
Unfinished Business
A. None.

mmg Qwp

T E



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 2019

Page 2 of 4
9. New Business
A. Award the Frost Road Watermain cut and cap and service relocate to Cooper Excavating LLC in
the amount of $11,500.00.
B. Approve Resolution 19-22 approving the Saginaw Area Storm Water apportionment for 2020.
C. Approve Resolution 19-24, the Mid-Michigan Waste Authority Resolution to approve the
agreements with American Waste, Inc. and Waste Management Recyclec America, LLC.
D. Approve Resolution 19-23 for MDOT Right of Way Permits.
E. Approve the payment into the User-fee Mobile Data Computer replacement fund for five Mobile
Data Computers in the amount of $7,500.00.
F. Approve the sale of parcel # 28-12-3-25-2065-001, located on Campbell Lane, to First Area Credit
Union for the amount of $7,000.00.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development I. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None
12. Adjournment.
3. It was moved by Weber, seconded by Sommers to approve the consent agenda. Motion

carried unanimously.

A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 10/07/2019.

B. Expenditurcs consisting of*
Clearing Fund $3,050.16
General Fund 117,096.78
Public Safety-Fire Department 18,241.84
Fire Apparatus 0.00
Public Safety-Police Department 17,344.58
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 41.70
Downtown Development Authority 5,765.98
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 15,689.25
Water Fund 272,961.11
Municipal Refuse 62,428.64
Tax 1,273,364.31

C. Received and acknowledged the resignation of Brandon Felten as a part-time Fire

Prevention Officer.

D. Received and acknowledged the resignation of Corey Siler for the Fire

Department.

E. Promoted Ed Blue from probationary Fire Fighter to Fire Fighter.

F. Received and acknowledged the resignation of Ruth McDonald from the Planning
Commission.

G. Removed from the agenda.

H. Approved the hiring of Stephan Pavlik as a probationary Fire Fighter/Medical
Responder.

L. Appointed Kimberlee Beam to the Planning Commission to replace the retiring
Ruth McDonald with a tcrm to expire 1/1/2020.,

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A. None.

e Public Hearing
A. None.



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 2019

Page 3 of 4
8.
A.
9.
A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.
10.

Unfinished Business

None.

New Business

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Monahan to award the Frost Road
Watermain cut and cap and service relocate to Cooper Excavating Inc.in the
amount of $11,500. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers seconded by Brosofski to approve Resolution 19-22
approving the Saginaw Area Storm Water apportionment for 2020.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber, Weise, Brosofski

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Weber seconded by DeLine to approve Mid Michigan Waste
Authority Resolution 19-24 to approve the agreements with American Waste Inc.
and Waste Management Recycle America, LLC.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber, Weise

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Thayer seconded by Brosofski to approve Resolution 19-23 for
MDOT Right of Way Permits.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, Deliner, Weber

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Weber seconded by Sommers to approve the payment into the
User-Fee Mobile Data Computer replacement fund for five Mobile Data
Computers in the amount of $7,500.00. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers seconded by DeLine to approve the sale of parcel #28-
12-3-25-2065-001 located on Campbell Lane to First Area Credit Union for the
amount of $7,000.00

Report of Officers and Staff:

A.
B.

SSEcEe

o

Supervisor’s Report — None.

Clerk’s Report — The Clerk reported that Hemlock School District’s Special
Election is November 5, 2019. He commended the Deputy Clerk for her hard
work and preparation for the election with all of the changes due to the passing of
Proposal 3.

Treasurer’s Report — None.

Manager’s Report — None.

Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report. Mr. Hopper introduced Chris Shepherd as a
new DPW laborer. Thursday, November 7, 2019, is the annual hanging of the
Christmas decorations.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Chief Cousins reported that the
fascia work was complete at Fire Station 2 and painting should begin soon. He



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 2019

Page 4 of 4
also reported that there were seven orders for change your clock change your
battery.
L. Receive and file the Police Department Report. Chief Fong informed the Board
that two new Explorers had joined the program bringing the total up to eight.
J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. The Haunted Train generated
record revenue. The metal roof is in place at the big pavilion at Roberts Park.
K. Board Mcmbcer Reports — Trustee Sommers complimented Rick and his staff on
the entrance to the cemctery. He also commented on the new gate at Roberts Park
and how well it fit with the signature look of the Township.
11.  Executive Session:

12.

A. None

It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Sommers to adjourn the meeting at 7:33 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Ldward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: November 4, 2019
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services
¢ AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:

Director

The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2019/2020
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $7,619.19. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by

Clearing Fund ......c.ccccoveviininiinnniniennnn

General Fund......ccocoovvveeieiieniiiicc e,
Public Safety - Fire Department..........c....coou........
Fire Apparatus .......ccceeevvevviinriiinniinice e
Public Safety - Police Department........................
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................
Downtown Development Authority............. ........
Road Revolving Fund........c.ccccvieviiiirinniniiirensnne.
Sewer Fund .................csiramisisicinemsiiiin
Water FUNG ......... ... oxemmmmmiasismssss s

As shown on checks #61160-61276

3,210.16
213,382.08
17,329.48
0.00
27,729.10
0.00
342.82
0.00
152,338.55
258,216.57
65,344.75
13,522.41

to approve the
expenditures totaling $749,415.92 with individual fund totals as follows:



6LTT9 0c-0ze 6T/G60/1T G/TT - NOILDATH QIY0d D9/J0LCHASNI/NOSHAAIIVHD ATHOM 9TMD SYOIDZdSNI NOILOATH 000°8T8-T6T-T0T
LLTTY 0C°G¢~ 6T/S0/TT G/TIT - NOILDATH JOLOAASNI NOIIDATH SHYAT Wd9dd SYOLIEdSNI NOILOTATE 000°8T8-T6T-T0T
TLTTO 0C"0T: 6T/G50/TT G/TT - NOILDATH gAY NOIIDATH qATHIG TIIHD SYOLOAdSNI NOILOFATE 000°8T8-T6T-T0T
69119 0C"0TT 6T/G0/TT S/1T - NOILDITH gOAY NOIIDJATH SIAOH HI9dYD SYOLOE4SNI NOILOFATE 000°8T8-T6T-T0T
FOTT9 0C° 69T 6T/60/TT G/T1T - NOILDHTIH ¥OLOAdSNI NOILOATH SONITTIIO ANETIY SYOLOFASNI NOILOATE 000" 8T8-T6T-T0T
19119 0C- 69T 6T/S0/TT &/TT - NOILDATH ¥OIOAISNI NOILOATH IMSMOMIYND SENOV SYOLOAdSNI NOILOATH 000°8T8-T6T-TOT
SNOILOATH T6T 2daq

€5°8€1°C IATIVILSINIAQV-YESYNYH ZLT 3d9d 204 TBI0L
12219 1z2°68 5T/50/TT €2.99029 TINA TASAIA/SYD ONI XIM ONINIYIL 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-2LT-TOT
0LTTY 6L°%2 5T/50/TT /92/01-61/L2/60 SSHTIYIM NOZIMAA SOAS CIYIITLSYHW-ASYHD SNOIIVOINNWNOD SSHTITIIM 00T°058-ZLTI-TOT
Fa219 66°6G 5T/51/171 0€TLIF9G08 SAIT4dNS ADIAAO AOYINYAQY STTAVILS SAITddNS ONILVEEAJO 000" 0% L-ZLT-TOT
LBTIT9 (9§6°2) 5T/50/TT S0Z0PE8/G0Z9%ES ST/T/L-8T/1/L - LIANY TTIOMAYd  SYEM¥OM TY¥SIDINAW IKW dHOD S, NAWMIOM 000" 6TL-ZLTI-TOT
SFZT9 86°%2 5T/3T/1T 6102 JHEWNEDHAA A3AY/ALITIGYSIA/IATIT HAIT TYNDILYN NOSIAYW VSIA WJIZL 9NOT HONVINSNI 00E£°9TL-C2LT-TOT
G3TT9 86" %2 5T/50/1T 6107 JAIWIAON a3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/EATIT FITT TYNDILYN NOSIAYW VSIA WHEL ONOT AONYIASNI 00E€°9TL-ZLI-TOT
8LTT9 ET PHT 5T/50/TT 69/8L%2000STd HNIREEd 6T0Z YAGWIAON TYILNIA ¥ITId AONYEINSNI TYLNAQ 002°9TL-ZLTI~TO0T
SPZT9 0L 6L 6T/5T/1T 6102 dAIWNIAOEA a3qd/ALITIEVSIA/AATIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIA WNEL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2LT-TOT
GBTT9 0L 6L 6T/50/11 6T0Z JHIWNAAON a3qd/ALITISYSIA/EATT HITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIA WMAIL IIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2LTI-T0T
L9TT? 9% 12 6T/50/TT T1/2T1-02/11-£000 NOISIA/HIIYEH TIIHS HANTI SSOYD ANTd /d¥YSIA WNEI IYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ZLI-TOT
L9TTI ST 1691 6T/50/TT T/2T-02/1T-£000 NOISIA/HIIYAH TAIHS d0Td SSOYD H=ATd AONTINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-ZLT-T0T
AATIVILS INIWAY-dAOYNYN Z(T 3ded

00°68T°T FAILYISIOET-qdvod 10T 3deqg xod 12107
90Z1? 00°9€T 6T/50/1T 6T0C YALOLDO SWIOJIINN/THENA/INOHATTHAL/dIHSIAIHNAN MNYE ALVLS ONINIYIL 3 NOIL¥JNAd 000°096-T0T-T0T
[ARAL] 00921 6T/6T/11 €68L%8Z T/INIINI 40 HIIIION/NIAADTM/TOIEATO dNOED YIIVASMAN MEZIA SHOTION T¥OET 000°006-T0T-T0T
LEZT2 00" €€T 6T/6T/11 §660¢ TISNROD ¥YOI¥T DS 3 NOSYILIYd JOSVYH SHOIAMAS TYOHET 000°Z08-T0T-TOT
€6TTY 007089 6T/S0/TT 610Z MAEWIAON SHIIAIHS TYOHAT IANYEE OLLIO SHDIAYAS T¥OHAT 000°Z08-T0T-TOT
L8TT9 00° %11 6T/G0/TT G0OZOFPEB/GCIOFEE 6T/T/L-3T/1/L - LIANY TTIOYAYd SYMINMOM TYAIDINAW IW dNOD S NAWMIOM 000°6TL-TOT-T0T
AATIYISIOAT-a¥vod 10T adea

82°2G9°s¢E 020 3deg I04 TE3IOL
ZvZ19 00°TEB 61/6T/TT STz IIWNMHEd 5a1d q¥d NOILYOITAdY CONAJIHAY TT ‘STAOH SHAVT LYTED SLINGAd NOILDNJILSNOD 000°006-000-T0T
66119 007907 6T/G0/1T LIET €107 ¥AAOLDO SIOT €02 AU¥Y SITUM ASYHAMI ACSNOOD MYNIOVS SHAA AWOH HTIGOW 000°6F¥-000-T0T
66TT9 00°99¢ 6T/S0/1T T€LT €T0Z ¥EIOLO0 SIOT £8T QOOMIADAT OSYHEI ALMNAOD MYNIODVS SAFA TWOH ATIFOW 000°6%7-000-T0T
86TT9 06°T0T 6T/S0/1T LTET €T0Z ¥IIOLD0 SIOT €0Z AV¥Y SIMM ASYEMI XINNOD MUYNIOVS SHAA AWOH HTIFOW 000°6F75-000-TOT
86119 06716 €T/S0/T11 TELT €T0Z ¥FIOLO0 SLOT £81 AOCMIADAT NSYAIL XAINNOD MYNIOVS SHAA HWOH FTIFOW 000" 6%%-000-T0T
FIZT9 L8'9F0 1T 6T/S0/T-  SIASSY 40 ATYS NMOQYAET YAMAS/HILYM Mdd YELVM dMI SVWOHI O.,THd SANAA ¥FHIO OL dnd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
€T2I9 L879LS'TT €T/S0/T1-  SIASSY 40 ITYS NMOAMVEIE JAMAS/ITLYM MAd YEMAS dMI SYWOHIL 0,130 SANOA ¥AHIO O EAd 000°LTZ-000-TOT
IARAR 06°9T€'T €T/20/1T  SIASSY 40 HTVS NMOAYMYREEd JAMAS/YAIYM MAd JA¥S 2ITdAc dMI SYWOHL O,7THd SANAI Y¥HIO OI HANd 000°LTZ-000-10T
11219 00°6T€ €T/S0/1T7  SIASSY 40 TIYS NMOOMYEYY JAMBS/YEIVM MAd J¥S OITANE dMI SYWOHL O,7Hd SANAd YHHIO OL 3INd 000°LTZ-000-T0T
01219 0079 €T/Z0/TT  SIASSY 40 HATYS NMOQMYANE YAMAS/IALYM Mdd AEYEIIT dMI SYWOHL O, THd SANAA ¥IHIO O dnd 000°LTZ-000-T0T
60219 0079526 €T/Z0/TIT  SIASSY A0 HTIYS NMOQYYEYE JIMAS/MALYM MAd O TEHENES dMIL SYWOHI 0,7T3d SANAd ¥¥HIO Ol And 000" LTZ-000-T0T
8LTTY 767 LE ET/Z0/TT 69L8L72000SIY WAINIId 6T0Z YIANITAON TYINAQ YITEd TYEH dTIYAIZOEY SINAODOY 9TL 0%0-000-T0T
LCTIY Z1 L62 €T/<0/TT T/21-02/TT-£000 NOISIA/HITVHEH THIHS HA—E€ S30¥D INTd TYEH ATIYAIEOTT SINNODDY 9TL 070-000-T0T
000 3daqg
aNOd ONILYIAIO TVHANID T0T pund

91°0I2'¢ ANCA ONINVITO QCT PUNI I04 TRIO[

9T 0TIZ € 0G0 3deg 04 Te3OL
L9TTY 05" z€ 6T/20/1T T1/2T-02/1T-£000 NOISIA/HITYAH THAIHS dNT9 SSOMD HNTI ¥d-0D SNI HITYAH X¥¥EdIT LTL"TET-000-00T
L97TTY 99'LE0’E 6T/30/TT T/2T-0Z/T1T1-£000 NOISIA/HIIVIH THIHS JNTd9 SSO¥D dNTId NI-0D NOINN §9/204 Ol Ind 9TL TEZ-000-00T
0LTTS 00" 0% T 6T/30/TT /92/C1-61/L2/60 SSEATHIIM NOZI¥IA SIOAS QIVIYHALISVH-HSVHO SEOYYHO INOHd HTIFGOW GLG TEC-000-00T
000 3dea
aNQd ONIYYETO 00T pund
MO8UD JUNOU 23ed UD 20TOAUT *Cse(Q SOTOAUT JIOPUBA osad To ISqUINN TS

MOHHD ¥HdvVd HdAL MOFAHO - dIV¥e g .

iz ITYNINOL TUSUMOL sewoyL ‘4d
6T02/52/TT - 6102/CE/0T SALYA LSOd d4d1da -xesq)
:abeg JIESNMOL SYWOHJ ¥O04 I¥OddEd NOIINETMISIA T9 ADIOANI Nd €0:20 6102/GZ/11

€T/1



L8TI9 (00" €W) 6T/G0/TT S0ZOPES/S0Z97ES 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - LIAOV TIO¥AYd  SUEN¥OM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S NERMEOM 000 6TL-59Z~-T0T
SANNOYD 3 HNIQTING Goz 3daq

69°252'1 ONISSESSY LGz 3deQ aod Te3ol
L9219 00°06¢ 6T/6T/TT  020C ‘8¢ HOYYW ¥N0D ¥ADIIAO ONISSHESSY AHONVAAY IW NYOTHOIN A0 HAIVLS ONINIVIL 3 NOILVYONd" 000°096-LGZ-T0T
99219 00°GLT 6T/61/11 0202 NVWITOH - A44 TYMINTY ¥OSSHSSY NUSIHOIN d0 HIVIS SANd 3 dIHSYIIHNEN 000" %08-LG52-T10T
90219 00°GET 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z ¥IL0L00 SWIOAINN/THANA/INOHATTIL/d ITHSIAINIAN MNYE FIVLS  OIJ4J0 SHAITAANS SNIIVYAJO 000°S¥L-LSZ-T0T
G02T9 18" %G9 6T/G0/TT 7G68£296508 SHITddNS FDILI0 IOVINVAQY SHATAVIS OIJd0 SHITAANS ONIIVIHdO 000" G%L-LGZ-T0T
79219 66°S 6T/6T/11 0ETLIFOGOS SEITddNS TDIAIO HOVINYAQY SHTAYIS SEITAdNS HNILVIIJIO 000°0¥L-LSZ-T0T
L8TT9 (98°2) 61/S0/TT S0TOPE8/50Z9%€8 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - LIAOY TIOYAYd SUYTMNNOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD § . NAYIOM 000" 6TL-LGZ-TOT
SVZT9 ¥8° 1 6T/6T/TT 610z JIGNADIA d30¥/ALITISYSIQ/EAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH VSIA WML ONOT TONVIASNI 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
G8TT9 78T 6T/G0/11T 6T0Z YAENIAON d®AY¥/AL-TIGVSIQ/AIIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW VSIA WYEL ONOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
8LTT9 A A 6T/50/TT 69L8L%2000SIYd HOINEEd 6707 YEGHIAON TYINAd YITEA AONYINSNI TYINIA 002" 9TL-LGZ-T0T
GHZI9 09°L 6T/6T/TT 6102 YAIWNIDEA a3a¥/AL-TIEYSIA/AIIT FALT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW /9YSIA WNEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9T1L-LGZ-T0T
G8TT9 09°L 61/60/TT 6T0Z JHIWIAON a®av/ALITIEVSIQ/EAIT EAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAWW /dVYSIA WMHEL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL~-LGZ-TOT
99119 9K 1 6T/G0/TT T/2T-0Z/1T-2000 EONYINSNI HLTYEH TIIHS NI SSOIO HNTd  /9VYSId WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-1LGZ2-10T
DNISSESSY LGz 3dsq

SET68T L INIWIIYdId FONYNIJI-IFINSYALL £S5 3dea zod Teiof
89119 00°768'% 6T/S0/1T 109921 S/719/90/d\¥/49d/SIATHSANIL/E0 TYNNNY AIYMIIOS ¥3Sd SEDIAYAS AELOVMINOD 000" 0T8-£G2-T0T
90219 007021 61/S0/1T 6T0Z ¥EFOLD0 SWJOJLINQ/TANI/INOHITTIL/d IHSHALWNIN MNYE FALYLS SINA 3 dIHSYATWAN 000°708-£G2-10T
98119 00°0ST 6T/S0/11 1601 dEIONL 3 OTI09d - JIHSYAGWAW HYASYIEI TYAIDINAW IW SENd ¥ dIHSYAIHEN 000" %08-£6Z-10T
79219 (18°2) 6T/6T/1T 6T09£€£9608 §MI1TddNS FDILI0 ADYINYAQY SHTAVLS STITAANS ONILVEIJO 000°0%L-€G6Z2-T0T
79219 66°S 6T/6T/1T 0ETLTIF9G08 SATT4dNS FOIAIO TOVINVAQY SETAVIS SHITAdNS HDNILVEEdO 000" 0%L-£52-T0T
90219 927611 6T/S0/1T 6T0Z ¥ALOID0 SWEOJIINA/TANI/INOHIITAL/d IHSHTGWIN MNYE TIVIS SA1TddNS SNILVEIJO 000" 0¥L-£G2-T0T
L8TT9  (ST°L) 6T/S0/TT G0Z0¥E8/G029%€8 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - IIAOY TIOYAVYd  SUIMYOM TY¥AIDINAW I dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000 6TL-£G2-T0T
SPZT9 91" 1€ 6T/6T/11 6102 dAGWNADAA a3a¥/ALITIEVSIA/HATT HJIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW V¥SIA WIZL SNOT FDONVINSNI 00E€°9TL~£G6Z-TOT
G8TT9 9T°1¢ 6T/G0/TT 6102 YIINIAON d3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/EAIT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW VSIA WIAL ONOT AONVINSNI 00€°9TL-£6Z2-T0T
8LITY 16°8GT 6T/G0/TT 69L8LF72000SId HOTHAYd €707 YIGNIAON TYINIA YITHA HONVINSNI TYLNEA 00Z"9TL-£GZ-T0T
S ZAL) €9°LTT 6T/6T/1T 610C ¥AIRADAA a309¥/ALITIAYSIA/AAIT HALT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIA WMEI I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£GZ-T0T
G8TT19 £€9°LTT 6T/S0/1T 6T0Z JAIWIAON a30¥/ALITIEYSIA/HAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9VYSIA WYII IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£52-T0T
LOTTY €1°22 6T/S0/TT 1/21-0Z/TT-£000 NOISIA/HLTVIEH TIIHS HNTE SSOID ANTE /9Y¥SIQ WNEI IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-£62-10T
99119 8G°8T 6T/S0/TIT T1/21-02/11-2000 AONVINSNI HITVEH TIIHS HATH SSO¥O ANTd /9YSIA WMEI IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£G2-T0T
L9TT9 98°2T% T 6T/S0/TT T1/21-02/T1T-£000 NOISIA/HLTYAH THIHS dNTId SSO¥D FNTL FONVENSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-€6Z-T0T
INIWIMYIAd FONYNIJI-SFINSYANI £6z 3daq

£€8'L60°¢E MYFETD GTZ 3ded Iod TelOL
L6TT9 18°86L°C 6T/G0/11 9ZTILS 6T0Z ¥ILOID0 - HALIATSMAN dY0D ONIININd JTOWIHY SNOILYOITANd 007°006-GTZ-T0T
¥9219 66°G 6T/6T/11 0€TLIF¥9508 SHITddAS FDILIO TOYINVAAY SHTAVLS SEITAdNS HNILVEITIO 000 0%L-GTZ-T0T
L8TT9 (98°2) 6T/S0/TT S0Z0¥E£8/G029%€8 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - 1IAOY TIO¥AYd SYEMYIOM TYJIDINAOW IK dWOD S\ NIRMEOM 000" 6TL-STZ-T0T
GPZI9 9G°€T 6T/61/1T 6T0Z MAIWNIDEA a3a¥/ALITIEYVSIAQ/HATT EAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW V¥SIA WMEI SNOT FONWINSNI 00€°9T1L-STZ-T0T
G8TT9 9G6°€T 61/G0/TT 6102 JAIWIAON a3av/XALITIEYSIQ/TATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW ¥SIA WJIHL ONOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-GT2-T0T
8LTTY ET H9T 6T/G0/TT 69L8LYZ000STYH HOINEId 6107 YAINIAON TYINAd ¥ITHA AONYENSNI TYINEA 002°9TL-STZ-T0T
S AAK) 297 €S 6T/6T/1T 6T0C ¥IAWADAQ a30d¥/ALITIGYSIA/EAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIA WMII IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-GTZ-T0T
G8TT9 Z9°€g 6T/G0/TT 6107 JIIWAAON d3Q¥/ALITIGVSIA/EAIT HAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIQYW /9¥SIA WdHI I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-G12Z-T0T
99119 07" LT 6T/G0/TT T/21-02/11-2000 IONVINSNI HITYEH TIIHS FNTd SSO¥D dEATH  /9¥SIA WNIL ITHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-STZ-10T
M9EAT0 6Tz 3ded

SLT0TY ‘T SNOILDETE T6T 3IdeQg JX0d TRIOL
ZLZT9 GL"GT 6T/6T/11 68L%8Z T/INEINI J0 HDILON/NIAEDOEM/TOIVETD  dNO¥D YAAYASMIN MIIA SEDIION T¥OIT 000°006-T6T-T0T
02219 00°G6T 6T/G0/TT S/1T - NOILOATH JOAY/NOSYAIITIVHD NOILDHATH ATHOM VANYM SMOLOTASNI NOIILOATH 000°8T18-T6T-T0T
10219 00°0TT 61/S0/TT &/1T - NOILOATH gAY NOILOIATH IMSMOYMOIMIM NEIVHS SYOLOEISNI NOIILOATH 000°8T18-T6T-T0T
78119 007691 61/S0/TT G/TT - NOILOATE ¥OLDIASNI NOILOATH AANA FDXOL SMOLDEASNI NOIILOATH 000" 8T8-T6T-T0T
SNOIIDITH T6T 3dad
aNQd HNIIVYAJO TYHENTD 10T pung
Jo8yD 1unouy 23eg IUD S0TOAUT *0S8(Q S90TOAUT IOPUSA osag 1o IaqunN T9

MOHHD ¥Hd¥d (WAL MOFEHD - AIvd

97 TTENIAOL drysumo], sewoyl :dqd

H9dIda :axesn
RNd €0:¢C 6T02/GZ/TT

610¢/52/1T - 6T0Z/0€/0T SELYA 1S0d

£1/2 :abeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥0d I¥Oda3¥ NOILAIVNLSIA T9 ADIOANI



9219 6619 E€T/6T/TT 0STLIP9G08 SAITAdNS ADIAAO HEOYLNVAQY SHTAYLS SHITdANS SNILYIHIO 000" 0FPL-TLE-TOT
€GZ19 0072t €T/6T/1T T00-8568800 AZd WWOD - SHITAANS HADIAAO0  ADIAAD SSHAYIXE INIId SHI~dd0S SNILYYEdO 000 0FL~TLE-TOT
90219 9% TT 6T/G0/11 6T0Z YFEOIO0 SWHOZINA/TAN/ANOHAETEL/dIHSYIIHAN MNVE FIYLS SAITAINS ONILYYIJIO 000°0%L-TLE-TOT
S0ZT9 167621 61/50/1T ZG68£29508 SHITddNS HDILIO AOILNYAQY SHTAYLS SAITddNS ONILVIAJO 000 0% L-TLE-TOT
S6TTO 89°1LZ 61/G0/1T T00-76L8800 SMITddNS FDIAIO IDIAAO SSHIIXHA INIHd SHITAANS ONILVIZAO 000" 0%L-TLE-TOT
G6TTO 00°8 6T/G0/TT T00-%948800 OZ SEAdAD £Z0T/SHIAOD IVWEOA EOUVT EDIAIO SSAIAXE INIUd SHITAANS HNILVEIAIO 000 0%L-TLE-TOT
L8TT9 (6Z°9€) 6T/G0/TT G0OZOFE8/S0ZIFES ET/T/L-8T/T/L - LIAOY TIOYAYd  SUINMYOM TYAIDINAW IK drioD S NEMIOM 000 6TL-TLE-TOT
SHZTO 6722 6T/6T/TT 6TCZ YAIWHEDEA A9Q¥/ALITIEYSIA/EAIT HAIT TYNCIIYN NOSIAYW V¥SIA WIEI SNOT HONVINSNI 00£°9TL-TLE-TOT
G8TTY 67" 2¢ 61/G0/1T 6T1CZ YIANIAON J3A¥/XIITIGYSIA/EAIT FAIT TYNCIIVN NOSIAYW YSIA WAL SNOT HONVINSNI 00E"9TL~-TLE-TOT
8LTTG 20" Ske 6T/S0/11 69.8L¥Z000STH WOAIW=9d 6T0Z JHIHTAON TYINAd YIT=] AONVINSNI TYLNAd 002 %TL-TLE-TOT
SpZTS €L 6L 6T/6T/11 6102 ¥IIWIDAA I3AY/ALIITIEYSIA/ZATIT FATT TINOILYN NOSIQYW /9YSIA WNIL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
S8TTIS €L 6L 61/G0/TT 6102 YHINIAON I3A¥/ALITIEVSIA/EATT AAIT TENCIIYN NOSIAYW /d¥SIC WI3l IMOHS/NOISIA 00T " 9TL-TLE-TOT
L9TT¢ S0 €C 6T/G0/TT T1/21-08/1T-2000 NOISIA/HITYEH TZHIHS dINTd SSOMD dNTId /d¥SId WYEIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
SOTTS 5T°0T 6T/S0/TT T1/2T1-02/11-2000 IONVEASNI HITVEH THIHS JNTd SSO¥D dNTd /9YSId WYEL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-TLE-TOT
LOTTS 58 9GP ‘T 6T/S0/TT T/2I-0Z/TT-£000 NOISIA/HITVAH THIHS dNTd S$SO¥D INTd ASNTINSNI HITYIH 000" 9TL-TLE-TOT
INFHIOTAATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3dsa

36°0L2T FOIW M¥Vd HOWI SHNYT I¥AYS z8z 31dsJ 104 TE1OL
TLTTY 3670LT 6T/S0/1T 656126950L0C @4 WYHYED N IG€ - TIIg ALITILN 0D XONANT SYAWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-282-T0T
HOIW MYV HOAL SEMVT I¥adD zgz 1dad

38°LFT’Z AIALEZRAD 9,7 3dad Iod Telol
96119 0006 6T/S0/1T 9LZ-6T0T  IHTIOL HTIYI¥Od — Q¥ ¥AATI N 66€Z  ALIDS,MRIMOMIVS -"€-d TYINTY LNZNd INOF 00T 0¥6-9L2-T0T
€VCI9 38°6% 6T/6T/TT 6T0Z YIGHIAON TONVNALNIVN/ SHIVdET 10dEd FWOH AONYNALNIVH/ SIIYd A 000°0€6-9.2-T0T
TECTY 00°020°2 6T/6T/1T 698921 WYIOCYd INEWADYNTW AdHLEWNED TIYMoAOS ¥5Sd SHITAANS ONILVIAIO 000" 0%L-9LZ-T0T
L8TT9  (D0O°ZT) 6T/S0/TT G0ZOWEE/S0Z9FES 61/T/L-8T/T/L - 1IANY TIOGAYd  SYANIOM TYAIOINAW IR dRHOD S, NAWIIOM 000°6TL-9LZ-T0T
XYALINTD 9.2 3deqg

L6°%GT L SANAO¥D 3 DNIATING G9z IdeQ Iod Te3of
0€219 89°0¢H 6T/6T/11T LyEpTYaYEE 6T/€T/2T-6T/%T/TT — SGZSD - N¥D dISAS SSANISNG SXAwdd SINAWATIOV AONYNALNIYH 000°9€6-592-10T
€9219 v9°88T 6T/6T/TT 00-LELGE00T T8 NWIVY - STINLXIA IHOIT ¥Od S9TINd WOD DIELOATH QUVANYILS HONUNALNIV/ S9IVdTdT 0007 0€6-592-T0T
£v2ZT9 66°GTIZ 6T/6T/TT 6102 JAINAAON AINYNALNIYN/ SEITATE I0ddd HROH FONYNALNIVA/ SIIVATT 000°0€6-692-T01
90219 80°2ZST 61/S0/1T 6T0C YHIOLO0 SHMOAINA/THNI/INOHAATHAL/dIHSHAINIR MNYE JLVLS HAONYNALNIVH/ SIIVATd 0007 0€6-592-10T
ZLTTO 00°GLE 61/S0/11 10309089690¢ Q4 ¥ETIIN N 627 — T11Id XIITIIN 00 ASEANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°0Z6-59¢2-10T
CLTI9 LT1°669 61/S0/11 203090896902 a4 9FTIIN N 6FZ - TIId ALITILN 00 ASMANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-592-T101
ZLTT9 80" %9 6T/G0/TT TTIS8LFL820C a4 IOIIV¥MD 0L28 - TII9 ALITILIO 00 X=dEANT SYFWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-692-T0T
ZLTTY Zh I8 61/S0/TT 0TTS8LYL8C0C Q¥ EMZINT 10T - TTI9 ALITILN 00 ASANT SMAWNNSNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-592Z-10T
ZLTTY 06°¢8 61/S0/TT 60TS8LYL8Z0C a4 IOITVYD 6069 - TTId ALITIIA 00 ASJENT SYEWASNOD SHTILITILO 000°026-59¢~T0T
ZLITY S9°60T 6T/S0/11 80T58L¥.L820C @4 LOILVYD €98L — TTId ALITILO 00 ASMANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-592-10T
ZLT19 LLT€EE 6T/50/11 €FT06LS8L20C ID ¥ATIIN 6£Z — TIId ALITILN 00 ASMANT SYARASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-592-T0T
£2219 G8'LTT 6T/6T/TT GIB8GHY ADTAMAS ANOHATTAL IAN €CT INOHJHATAL 000°058-592-T0T
90219 RN 6T/S0/TT 6T0Z 9FdOLO0 SWMOJINN/TANA/INOHATTIL/d IHSTAIATN MNVE ALYLS ANOHAATAL 000°058-592-T0T
19219 SL"8L 6T/6T/TT 90FF0T ONIQQEIHS INIWAD0d SIIIEXHT dEYHS SADIAGIAS AALOVILNOD 00T"0T8-592-T10T
9%ZT19 TZUeEL 6T/6T/TT P9€06TOT SONITIVW/A9YLS0d NAD HDIAMAS WOOY TIVA SADIAYAS AALOVILNOD 00T 0T8-59Z-T0T
79219 6" VT 6T/6T/TT DETLIFSG08 SHITAdNS HFDIAJAO0 AOUINTAQY SATAYILIS dSSYd SHITAANS ONILVIHAO SZT°0¥L-G9Z-T0T
%9219 €1°€6¢2 61/61/11 DETLIFAG08 $AITdANS AOTAIO AOVINYAQY SATAVLS SHITIANS INILVEAIO 000°0%L-692-T0T
67219 ¥8°LGZ 6T/6T/11 000080 91749 NAQY - SATTA4AS ONIIVIHAO ANVAHOZ ¥AIVd ANYTIAINW SAITddNS ONILYEEJO 000 0%L-592-T10T
£HZI9 €2°02¢ 6T/6T/11 6T0Z YAGHIAON TONINTLNZYH/ SHIVAT 10ddAd FWOH SHITAdAS ONIIVIAIO 000 0FL-G92Z-T10T
GETTO 00°20T 6T/6T/11 €960¢C STYDISAHA HEAOTAWHA TYNOILEANDDO LNYNIAOD SHITAdAS ONIILVIAJO 000°0%L-692-T01T
61219 00" %89 6T/S0/TT 87ZGST 0T€ AYMALYD ALIENOHAS €HM YANOVIAYd dNcy¥s ADEL JOLOTA SAITAdAS ONILVYEJIO 000" 0FL-G9Z-T0T
90219 8" ¥ES 6T/G0/11 6T0C JIIOLO0 SWNMCAINN/TANI/ANOHAATHL/ d THSIATWAR MNYd HLVILS SAITAAAS ONILVTIAJO 000°0%L-S92-TOT
G6TTY 0691 6T/S0/1TT T00-%9.8800 OZ SHIAED €ZOT/SHIAOD IVWEOA HOYYT HADIAAC S3HIAXH INIAA SAITAAAS SNILVEIIO 000°0%L-592-T0T
€8T19 00°F99'T 61/50/TT O0TTT6 WOIYOATd NWAY - SITYINIAIDDO ¥LIHL ONI X9FISEQN ¥0NTi SHITAAAS ONIIVIAIO 000" 0%L-G92-T0T
SANNCYD ® HNIQTIING 697 3dea
ANQd SNIIVEAJO TYEINAD T[0T pung
09D JUNDUY 23eq YD S0TOAUT ‘0S3(g °0ToAUT IOPUSA osag To IsqunyN T5

MOFHO ¥AdYd :HdAL MOIHD - aIv¥d

QEZ ITYNENOD drysumoy sewoyy, :4d

€1/¢

tobeg

6T0C/SC/TT - 5T0Z/0€/0T SHLYA 18Jd

dTHSNMOL SVYWOHI d0d 1404349 NOILNITALSIA 19 dDIOANI

HIATHq I9sn

Wd €0:20 6T0C/S¢/TT



L8TT9 LG 6T 6T/G0/TT S0Z0PES8/S0Z9FER 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - LIANY TIOMAYd  SYIMHOM TVAIDINAW INW dWOD S, NIKNMOM 000 " 6TL-ZGL-T0T
SHZT9 29° L2 6T/61/11 6T0Z YIINADEA a3a¥/ALITIGVSIQ/AATIT FAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAVW VSIA WJHAL ONOT HONVIASNI 00€°9TL-ZGL-TOT
G8TTY 797 LT 6T/S0/TT 6107 YEINIAAON Q3aY/ALITIGYSIA/EAIT HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVHW VYSIA WIEIL SNOT HONVIASNT 00€°9TL-ZSL-TOT
8LTITY G0°Z8T 6T/G0/TT 69L8LP2000SId WOTIWEId 6102 YAIWIAON TYINAd YITHd JONVIASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-2SL-TOT
GvZI9 E1°L6 6T/6T/TT 610 YAINIDEA a3A¥/ALITISVSIAQ/@AIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW /9¥SIQ WJHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-2GL-TOT
G8TT9 €T°L6 6T/S0/1T 6102 YAINIAON d5aqQ¥/ALITIEYSIQ/EATT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW /9¥SIA WNEL LJOHS/NOISTIA 00T 9TL-ZGL~TOT
L9TT9 60°GT 6T/G0/TIT T1/T1-0Z/TT-£000 NOISIA/HITYAH TAIHS ENTd SSO¥D ANTd /9YSIA WIEI JYOHS/NOISIA 00T"3TL-2SL-TOT
LITTY €L°026'T 6T/G0/TT T/2T1-02/TT1-£000 NOISIA/HITYAH THAIHS FNTd SSO¥D HANTH HONYINSNI HITYIH 000°3TL-2GL-TOT
NOIIVMILSININIY ZG. 3deq

L0 VEE’S SYY90¥d aQ¥0od (06 3ded Iod Telol
82219 LO"FEE'S 6T/6T/1T T968T TYES MOVMD  (a¥Ood AINNOD A0 Q9v0d AONYNALNIVI/ SHIVdTT 000°0€6-0SH-TOT
SHYY90d9d avod 06¥% a1deda

1€ €EL’S ONILHOIT IAAILS 8%F 3do@ Iod Te3ol
ZLITY 8€°€9C'Y 6T/G0/T1 77€0902T0T09 SILHOIT IdEMIS - TII9 ALITIIA 00 AOYANH SYAWNASNOD SHTLITILIN 000°026-8%7-T0T
ZLTTY €6°697'T 6T/G0/TT 8¥€090ZT0T09 Q¥ IHOIT QAT 6098% - TIId XALITIIN 00 XO¥ANT SYAWNASNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z6-8%%-T0T
ONIIHOIT IAXALS 8¢y 3dada

007008 INIWEOYNYH YAIVM WIOLS vy 3dsq 104 Telol
29219 007008 61/61/TT 0¥686T MAIANY HAOYNIVIA F90T FAOIND SATATHS "ONI dNo¥s Y¥dDIds SHOIAMES TYNOISSHAIOHUd 000" LI8-77H-T0T
INIRAOYNYA JAI¥M NOLS #5% 3ded

L6°0%9 9 SMTYMAAIS Zhy 3deg Iod Teaol
70219 L6°0%9 9 6T/G0/TT T-Z8€L6T 'TOOHDS OL SALNOYM - HIYS dMI SYHOHL *ONI dNo¥d ¥IDIdS SINTHIAONAWI TYIIAYD 000" ¥L6-CFP-TOT
SMITYMHIA-S zkF adad

0L°820°¢ $IQ0D NOILOMYLISNOD Tzp 3ded zod Te3or
90219 £9'¥6€ 6T/G0/11 6T0C YILOLO0 SWIOAINN/TANL/INOHITTAL/d IHSITINAN MNYE HIVLS ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-1Z%-T0T
12219 6€°FE 6T/S0/TT €£2L99029 TENA TASAIA/SYD ONI XIM TEIND TASAIA 3 SY9D 00T 8£6-TZF-TOT
0LTTO A AR AN 61/S0/TT /92/01-61/LT/60 SSHTHIIM NOZI¥YIA SOAS QUVIUALSVW-HSYHO SNOIIVOINNWWOD SSHTAMIM 00T 068-TC¥-T0T
79219 GL*8¥6 6T/6T/T1T T6L86T d €0°2°20°D'T0°D0 SWIH - dMI SYWOHL *ONI d00¥D ¥HADIdS SEDIAYES TUYNOISSHIOUd 000°LTI8-1CV-T0T
v92Z19 60°9¢€T 6T/6T/11 0€TLTIF9G08 SMITddNS AJIJLJAO IOVINVYAQY SHTAVLS SHITAANS ONILVIAJO 000" 0% L-TZH~-T0T
L8TT9 (g% 1) 6T/G0/TT S0Z0VEB/S0ZOVES 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - LIAOV TIOYAYd  SUIVIOM TY¥dIDINAW IH dWOD S\ NIWMEOM 000"6TL-TZP-TOT
SvZI9 62°€T 6T/6T/TT 6107 YAIWNADEQ a30¥/ALITIGYSIA/TITT TAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYW ¥SIA WIEI SNOT EONWENSNI 00€°9TL-TZV-T0T
G8TT9 62°¢€T 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z YAIWAAON J3QV¥/ALITIEYSIA/HIATT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVII V¥VSIA WIEI ONOT HONVINSNI 00€°STL-TZH-TOT
8LTITY 96" ZLT 6T/G0/1T 69L8L%2000S1d WOAINZId 6107 JAIWIAON TYINIQ ¥1Tdd HONYENSNI TYLNAQ 002 STL-TZH-TO0T
S¥Z19 06" 8% 6T/6T/TT 6T0C YHIWADHEA a3q¥/ALITISYSIA/TAIT HATT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIA WHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"GTL-TZP-TOT
G8TTY 067 8% 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z YHIWIAON a3a¥/ALITIGYSIA/HAIT HATIT TYNOILLYN NOSIAWW /d¥SIA WIHIL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T STL-TZV-TOT
L9TTO 96° 1T 6T/S0/TT T1/2T-0Z/TT-£000 NOISIA/HLIYEH TIIHS HNTE SSOID ANTd /d¥YSIA WMHI I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T STL-TZP-T0T
99119 06°C 6T/S0/TT T1/21-02/11-2000 FONVMASNI HITVIH THIHS FNTHE SSO¥D dANTd /9¥SIAd WYEI IdOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-TZV-10T
L9TT9 SF 06T’T 6T/G0/TT T/21-02/11-£000 NOISIA/HITVAH THIHS HNTH SSOID INTd HONYIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-T1Z¥-T0T
SHAOD NOILONYILSNOD 1z 3deda

GG E9L’E ININIOTIAEA AIINAWWOD TLE 3dea@ Iod Te3OL
90219 18" L 6T/G0/1T 6T0Z YIIOIO0 SWIOAINN/TANL/ANOHATTAL/d IHSIAININ MNYE ALVLS ONINIVIL 3 NOILVONAH 000°C96-TLE~TOT
6119 00°09¢ 6T/G0/TT 12/C - 02/¢€ SMAN ONINOZ % SNINNVIA NHO ONINOZ % ONINNYIA ONINIYIL 3 NOIL¥YONAX 000°C96-TLE-TOT
12219 ¥9°G6 6T/G0/TT €2L99029 TaNd TEASHIA/SYD ONI XHAM TEQS TASAI 3 SO 00T " 6€6-TLE-TOT
TLZTY 00°08 6T/6T/T1 68L%8Z T/INIINI HO IDIION/NLAFDIE/TOIMATD  JNO¥D YIAYASMAN MEITA SHOIION TY¥OAT 000°C06-TLE-TOT
0LTT9 12°6¢€ 6T/S0/TT /9C/01-61/L2/60 SSATIIIM NOZINAA SOAS QIYIUALSYW-ASYHD SNOII¥OINNWWNOD SSHTAMIM 00T CS8-TLE-TOT
GEZTY 007021 6T/6T/1T £¥9602 STYOISAHd AAXOTIWE TUNOIIVANDDO INYNHAOD STYIDSAHd INAWAOTAWI 000°9€8-TLE-TOT
€61T9 00°009 6T/S0/1T 6107 JAIWIAON SHDTAMIS TYOAT IANYId OLIO SHOIAYIS TYDAT 000°Z08~-TLE-TOT
79219 G6°G9 6T/6T/1T 6T09€£9608 SHITdANS ADTAAO IOVINVAJY SHATAYLS SEITAANS HNILVYAJO 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
INAWAOTIAZA ALINAWACO TLf£ 3daqg
aNnd SNILVEEdO TVHEANIO T0T pung
309D JUNOUY a3ed JUd S0TOoAUT *0s9(@ SOTOAUT IOPUSA osag I9 Isqumpy o

MOHHD ¥3dvd :EdAI MOFHD - AIvVd

QEZ TTYNIOOL drysumol sewoyr :ddg
6T0Z/SZ/TT - 610Z/0€/0T SEIVA LSOd dICIHQ :x9sn

€T/% 1obeg

dIHSNMOJL SVWOHIL ¥OJd Id904d¥ NOILNdG

IdLSId TD HDIOANI

WNd €0:20 €T0C/S2/11



TLTTY 99°1¢ 6T/G0/TT ZT6TOSTIT8S0C @4 AQQET 00% - TIId XIITILN 00 A9¥EANA SYAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
TLITY €V° 05 61/S0/1T 0ETTTILEOLEDT LS NOO¥E §SL - TIId ALITILIN 00 AMANT SIFWASNOD SATLITILN 0007 0Z26-0LL-TOT
ZLITY 76" TT 61/G0/1T 61887GFHS50C @4 IOILIY¥D G£S6 — TIIE XLITIIN 0D AOWENE SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
ZLTITY £2°9¢€T 6T/G0/TT 8T6T0OSTTI8S0C a9 AdQd1 00€ - TII9 XIITILA 00 ADMINE SYAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
ZLTITO LT LT 6T/G0/TT TZ6TNSTT8S0Z T00d - Q¥ AAdET Q0% - TIId XIITILO 00 A9WANT SYFWASNOD SHILITILIA 000°026-0LL-TOT
ZLTT9 £8°2¥ 6T/G0/TT G8¥80D2T0L90T a9 ¥AATE S 00L - TII9 ALITILIO 00 AO¥INE SYHWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
ZLTTO 6€°062 61/50/11 06£602T0L902 a9 YATIIA § §SF - TIId ALITILIN 00 A9¥MINE SYIWASNOD SIILITILAN 000°026-0LL-TOT
ZLITY ZETLL 6T/G0/TT ZG6972T0L90Z SIT BT IS NOO¥E G5L - TIIS ALITIIN 0D X9¥ANT SYTWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
ZLTTY 657012 6T/S0/TT LE69ZZTOL90Z DIT F1 @ AAAAT 03§ - TII9 ALITIIN 00 ADUINE SIAWASNOD SAITITILA 000°0Z26-0LL~-TOT
ZLTTY 59°25 €T/S0/TT ZGTP986CHZ0T g ¥ATIZH 3 629 - T1I9 ALITILIN 0D ADYIANT SYAWNSNOD SATIITILIN 000°0Z26-0LL-TOT
0LTT9 96799 €T/S0/TT /92/0T-61/L2/60 SSATEYIM NOZI¥AA SOAS AIYOdALSYH-HSYHO SNOILYOINANWOD SSATHIIM 00T 0S8-0LL-TOT
90Z19 8EFTT €T/S0/TT 6T0Z ¥IIOID0 SWHOEINA/TANI/INOHIATHL/ d IHSIHINAR MNVYE HIVLS ANOHAATAL 000°0S8-0LL-TOT
90719 9671V ET/S0/TT 6102 ¥ELOLO0 SHIOLINA/TANA/ANOAIHTAL/ d ITHSIIINTN MNYE HIYLS SAITAdNS SMILYNIJO0 000°0%L-0LL-TOT
L8TTY 00°LE €T/G0/TT S020PE8/50297€8 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - 1IANY TIOYAYd  SYMMMOM TYAIDINAW IKW dHOD S NEWMOM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
FONYNAINIVK 3 SNOILWIHdO 0L, 31deq

00°¢ AgAHOYY 89L 3deg Iod Telof
902719 00°€ €T/20/1" 6T0Z YHIOIO0 SWIOELINA/TANI/INOHAATAL/ d THSIHIHATN MNYE HIWLS SHITddNS SMNILVIAJO 000°0%7L-89L-T0T
XdIHOIY 89¢ 3dsq

00°6 TIYELIOS I-Nd¥Y 69, 3ded Iod Teaog
L8TT9 0076 €T1/=0/TT GOZOFE8/S0Z9%ES €T/T/L-8T/T/L - LIANY TTIOJAYd SYMIMOM TYAIDINAW IRW dHOD S NAIWIFOM 000°6TL-59L-T0T
TI¥EIJ0S 1INa¥ 9. 1daqg

00" €2 TI¥9LJd0S HLOOAZ $9L 3deg Iod Telof
L8719 00°€2 6T/50/TT S0Z0¥E8/S0Z27E8 6T/T/L-€T/-/L - LIAAY TIONAVd  SHANMOM TYAIDINAW IW dr0oD S NEWNIOM 000°6TL-F9L-T0T
TIY9L40S HINOX ¥9r 23dad

¥1°929 ¥AI00S €9L 33de@ Io3 TeIOL
90219 88 €T1T 6T/50/11 6T0Z ¥FAOLO0 SWOAINA/TALI/INOHIATAL/ d IHSIACNIN MNYd ALVIS SNOISSTINOD-SHITIANS GL9 0FL-€9L-TOT
00219 ¥€'92T 6T/50/1T 6T0Z 9IOLO0 NOISSAONOD Md¥d SIMELOY  ANOYHONAS/4ANTD S(HYS SNOISSHONOD-SHITAANS GL9 0%L-E9L-TOT
Z0ZT19 76" vEE 6T/50/1T 6T0Z YIIOLOO SATATA YAODOS - SMUVd - INI¥d SHYITIIM-NIMIAHS SHITAANS ONILVIAJO 000 0FL-€9L-T0T
L8TT9 20716 6T/S0/TT S0Z0OFEB/S0TOPES 6T/T/L-8T/1/L - 1IAAY TIOMAYd SYMIMOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S s NAWTMOM 000" 6TL-€9L-T0T
JAOD0S £9L 3deqg

zZ0°68¢ SWYMO09d SNAZILID HOINFS 2oL 3dag Iod TEIOL
90219 20°68¢ 6T/50/T11 6T0C ¥EA0LD0 SWIOAINA/TANI/ANOHAATAL/ dIHSITININ MNYE ALYIS SAITddNS SNILYEAIO 000°0%L-29L-TOT
SWYYO0Yd SNAZILID MOINZS Z9/. 2aded

2079 SHYYH0Yd WIMS T¢L 3deQ 104 TEB3OL
G9Z19 J0°0L 6T/61/11 Z9G69¥%0T-T9L 0¢/T/T - TYMINAY ASNADIT TOOd 0202 NVOIHOIN A0 HIYLIS SAITAdNS ONILVIAGO 000 0%L-T9L-TOT
L8TIT9  (2079) 6T/G0/TT GOZOPES/G0TOPES 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - LIANV TIOWAVd SYMMMOM TYAIDINAW IW dKOD S« NARMIOM 000 6TL-T9L-TOT
SHYYO0dd WIMS 19, 31ded

LT°G0T'Y ONYISNOD/NOILISINDDY ALITIOVE 9GL 21deg xod Telol
29219 52°20€’T 6T/6T/11 Z9.L86T ¥9 YAINAD HINLYN 6T0Z - dAML SYWOHL ‘ONI dNOo¥D ¥HDIAS ¥d HAITATIM “dWI TYIIdYD GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
£HZT9 7672082 6T/61/1T 6T0Z YAIGWIAON FONYNILNIVW/ SUIYdET 10d4d EWOH 909 SINAWIACYAWI TYLIAYD 066 #L6-9GL-T0T
ONALSNOD/NOILISINDGOY ALITIOWA 96, 3dsa

1z°108°C NOILVMISINIWAY Zc. 3de@ Iod Te3ol
[ARAR D€ 69 6T/6T/1T 63,7827 T/INIINI J0 ADILON/NIJEDHY/TOINATD JNOYD YIIVASMAN MATA SHADIION TYDHT 000°006-2GL-T0T
$9CT9 656°LT 6T/6T/1T 6T09E£9608 SHITAANS HADTAAO AOVINVYAQY SHATIVIS SHITdANS SNILYYIIO 000" 0%L-2G6L~-T0T
0€219 36°2¢€ 6T/6T/TT 0E0LTPEYEES T1/92/TT-61/LZ/CT - ITT0E - YHHEDOAM HAISAS SSANISAE SAAWHL SHITAANS ONILYIHAO 000°0%L-2SL-TOT
61219 00789 6T/G0/TT 8TZSST OT€ AYMALYD ALI¥NDES €9M YANOTIIVE dNo¥s HOHL ¥OLOFEA SAITIANS SNILYEIIO 0007 0% L-2GL-TOT
NOILYMISININAY ZGL 31daq
aMnd SNILTIId0 TEIENED TOT pung
J08yD AUNOWY 231ed ¥UD 20T0oAUT *DS9(Q 9DTOAUT JIOPUDA oseq TO IaqunN T9

MOFEHD ¥EdVd :ddAL ¥OHHD - aIvd g

¥z ITYNIA02 TUSUMOL SPUOUL :€d

€T/S

:obeg

6T02/62/TT - 6T0C/0€/CT SALYA LS04

dIHSNMOL SVWOHI dO04 Id90d4dHd NOILNGINLSId TO HOIOANI

HIATAa -a9sn
Wd €0:¢0 6T10¢/GC/TT



LTZT9 vE° 95 6T/G0/11T 610 YHIWAAON SHITIINS ONIIVIAIO Hd INIWINYIAd HNIA LI SEITAANS ONIILVYIJIO 000°0FL-000-502
90219 ZL"86 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z YHHGOLO0 SWHOJINN/TANA/INOHAATHL/d IHSYAINAN MNYE JLYLS SHAITAANS HNILVYIIO 000°0%L-000-502
50219 T19°%S 6T/S0/11 Z2568£29G508 SHEITdINS FOIJIIO TAOVINVAAY SHTAYLS SEITddNS ONILVIAdO 000°0%L-000-50¢Z
09119 627021 6T/S0/TT T-60TT6T SHITAINS HNIIVIHAO HAYS ANY FdId WYY G SHITAdNS ONILYEIJO 000°0¥L-000-502
L8TT9 (FT'0ET’'T) 6T/50/TT S0ZOPEB/SOZIPES 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - 1IAQY TTIOMAYd SYIMMOM TYAIDINNW IW dHOD S NEWMEOM 000°6TL-000-5S02
SYZI9 98°62 6T/6T/TT 6T0C YHAWADHQ a3aQ¥/ALITIGVSIA/HAIT FAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAVH ¥SIA WMAIL ONOT FAONVYNSNI 00£°9TL-000-G02
G8TT9 98762 6T/S0/TT 6T10Z JAIWIAON d3QY/ALITISVYSIA/TAIT FATT TYNOTILYN NOSIAYN V¥SIAd WIAL ONOT HONVEASNI 00€°9TL-000-G02
8LTT9 8€°9TC 6T/G0/TT 69L8L%¥2000SId NOINEId 5T0C JHIRIAON TYINId YITEA FONVINSNI TYINIA 002°9TL~000-602
SHCT9 L2 20T 6T/6T/1T 6T0C YHEWADAQ d3Q¥/ALITIEVSIA/EAIT HAIT TYNOIIUYN NOSIAVW /9¥SId WJEI I9OHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-502Z
G8TTY LZ°20T 6T/S0/1T 6102 JAGWIAON a3aQY/ALITISVSIA/HAIT EAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAVW /9¥SIAd WJEL ILNOHS/NOISTA 00T 9TL-000-G02
L9TT9 61°G¢C 6T/S0/TT T/2I-02/TT-£000 NOISTA/HLTVYIH THIHS HNTE SSOMD dNTI /9I¥SIA WYHIL ILJOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-502
L9TT9 88°G€6'T 6T/S0/TT T1/21-02/11-£000 NOISIA/HITYAH TAIHS dNTd SSO9D ANTd HONVEASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-000-502
000 3deq
ININI¥VAEd FITA-ALIAYS OITdnd G0Z pund

80°28€'¢€1Z aNNA ONILVYEJ0 TYIENTD TOT pung Iod TeloL

GL'%Z0'60T INO-YEASNYIL S66 21deq I0d TE3OTL
[ARAL GZ°€92°S9 6T/G0/TT 0202/6102C IDITOd - YHISNVYL YATEYNO ANZ JA¥YS OITINd dMI SYWOHL dDIT0d - ALAAYS OITdnd L0Z 666-566-T0T
11219 0G"T9L ‘€W 6T/S0/T1T 0202-6T0¢ HITd - JAISNVEI JHIMYAD ANZ JAYS OITdAd dMI SYHOHI TIId - ALAAYS OITdnd G0Z°666-566-T0T
INO-¥YAASNYIL G66 3daq

197906 NIVIL 9.4(L 3deq I04 TRIOL
06219 69°G1C 6T/6T/11 6102 JHIOILOO IONYNILNIVN NIVIL/ATOIHAA HS A0 SI¥¥d OIOY YAYN AVTILOO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6-9LL-T0T
£VZT9 G0 ELT 6T/6T/11 6T0Z YAGWIAON TONYNALNIVH/ SUIVddd I0dAd FWOH AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
12219 L8 LTT 6T/S0/TT £2L99029 TIOd TASAIA/SYD ONI Xdm TH0d TASAIA 3 S¥Y9 00T"8£6-9LL-TOT
NIYIL 9L, 3daqg

Zvrsse’e SINIAT TVIDHEAS vLL 3deQ 704 Te3ol
96219 79 906G 6T/6T/TT SOTID - €-G62€9Z d FHIL NI ONINIAE - ININAINOA HAOYIS ALTY LNEY SHITAANS SNILYEIIO 000°0%L-FLL-TOT
06219 09°8T 6T/6T/T1 6102 JdHLOLOO HONVNIINIVW MIVIL/ATOIHAA HS A0 SI¥¥d OLOY YAYN SAITIANS SONILVYIJIO 000" 0% L-VLL~TOT
IR AN PG 18 6T/6T/11 6T0Z JIIWIAAON HONYNIINIVN/ SUTYddd 10ddd HWOH SAITddNS SONILYIAIO 0007 0% L-FLL-TOT
LEZTY 00°98Z°T 6T/6T/11 126¥ M9¥Yd HHI NI 9NINIAY - ¥AIYD NUMS 7 MEEND dEM00¥D SAITddNS ONILYEIIO 000" 0% L-FLL-TOT
90219 79 6Eh 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z YHLOLDO SHMOIINA/TANA/ANOHATTIL/d IHSYIINAN MNYE HLVILS SAITAANS ONILVYAJIO 000" 0% L-FLL-TOT
LBTTY 00'€zC 6T/50/TT GOZO¥EB/S0OZ9PES 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - 110V TIOHAYd SIINMOM TYAIDINAW IR dHOD S\ NIWMIOM 000 6TL-VLL-TOT
SINIAX TYIDAdS pLL 3dsa

Q0" €z TI¥dI100d 9¥T1d TLL 3deg aod Te3ol
L8TTY 00°€2 6T/G50/TT G0ZOVE8/S0Z9FES 6T/T/L-8T/T/L — 11OV TIOHAVd SUEAMHMOM TYAIDINAW IW dNOD S NAWIMOM 000°6TL-TLL-TOT
TIVdI00d 9VTd L. 3deq

e LEY’E FONVNAINIYH 3 SNOILVYAdO 0L, 3dsd 104 TR0
12219 8E 6LY 6T/G0/TT €2L99029 THNA TASHAIA/SYD ONI XdM TINI TASAIA 3 SYD 00T°8€6-0LL-TOT
TL2T9 G6°LE 6T/6T/TT ZE6H8T HONYNIINIVN ITOIHAA ILSEMHIMON H¥ILI NILIOL ASNHIXA TTOIHHA 000°8€6-0LL~-TOT
06219 €9°211 6T/6T/TT 6T0Z YHIOLO0 HONVYNEINIVHN NIVIL/ATOIHAA HS A0 SI¥Yd OLOY YAYN ISNHAXT ATOIHIA 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
96219 81°50¢C 6T/6T/TT SOTIO - £€-%T10£9¢C ¥AJAIHD dOOM qLIY INFY HONYNALNIVH/ SHIYddTd 000" 0€6-0LL-TO0T
GGZT19 00°5¢€2C 6T/6T/11 8TZ-6T0T @4 XaadT 00F ALIDS.MYIMOMIVS "9°¥ HONYNHINIVH/ SII¥ddd 000°0€£6-0LL-TO0T
SGZ19 00°0ZT 6T/6T/11 LTZ-6T0T @4 Xa4qT 00% ALIDS, MYIMOMIYS "€°¥ TONYNHALNIVA/ SIIVdTY 000°0€£6-0LL-TOT
€¥Z19 16°€8¢€ 61/6T/11T 6102 IAGWIAON FONVYNALNIVN/ SHIVddd 10ddd FHOH FONYNIINIVH/ SIIVdTY 0007 0£6-0LL-TOT
6£219 0Z°¥%zZ¢E 6T/6T/11 6E€89VANT SNOIS SNIVYILSANDE ON ONI ‘N9IS SOIN¥OdQ HONVYNHINIVH/ SIIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
L0ZTY €€°28T 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z YHIOLOO ANOWYIA/TIOSAOL/XININOLS/ANYS TIId ONI 18300 HANOLS FONYNAILNIVH/ SIIVdTT 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
90219 8F €L 6T/S0/1T 6T0Z YHLOLO0 SWEOJINN/TANA/INOHIETEL/d IHSYATHAN MNVE HIVLS HONYNIAINIVH/ STIVddd 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
ZLTITY 9T 2ZLT 6T/S0/1T 88GGELESBEDNT ad LOIIVED 0999 - TIIg XIITIIN 0D ADYANT SYFWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
IONYNIAINIVH 3 SNOILWIAdOo 0L, adsa
aNQd ONIIVIAdO TVHEANID 10T Dung
J09UD Junouy 23eq JUD 90TOAUT *0S9( 9OTOAUT IOPUDA 0s9(q 19 IoquInN 9

€T/9 1obeg

QIZITYNINOL

MDHHD ¥Hd¥d :E4AL MOEHD - dI¥d

610¢/S2/TT - 610Z/0€/0T SELYA I1S0d
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥0ddd NOIINGI¥ISIA T9 FDIOANT

dtysumog sewoyg :dd

d4drdg :aesn

Nd €0:20 610Z2/G¢/1T



30219 09°€FT 6T/G0/1T 6T0Z YHIOLD0 SWEOAINA/TANA/ANOHATTAL/ d IHSIIINAN MNVE ALYLS SHITAANS ONILYYIIO 000°0%¥L-000-L0C
50219 01" 8% 6T/G0/1T 7668€£79508 SHITAdNS OTAAO ASYINYAQY SATAYLS SHITAANS ONILYIAIO 000°0%L-000-L02
L8T19 AN 6T/G0/TT G0ZOPES/SOZIFESR 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - 1IQNY TIOYAYd SYEMIOM TYAIDINOW IW dHOD S NIHMIOM 000"6TL-000-L02
37219 L6°92T 6T/6T/TT 6T0Z GHEIHADAA a3QV¥/ALITIGVSIA/AATT FAIT TYNDILYN NOSICYW ¥SIA WIAL SNOT FTONVINSNI 00€°9TL-000-L0C
38119 L6°92T 6T/G0/1T 6102 FAGHIAAON asaQy¥/ALITIGVSIA/AIIT HAIT TYNOILUN NOSIGYW V¥YSIA WL SNOT FONVINSNI 00€°9TL-000-L02
3LTT9 88°82¢'1 6T1/G0/TT 69L8LHZ000STY ANIWNAId 6102 YAGHAAON TYINIA VITEd FONVINSNT TYLINIJ 00Z2°9TL-000-L02
EIZAL) G8 E€0F 6T/6T/T1 610Z dAIWIDAd ASQY/ALITIAVSTIA/HATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIAd WIHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L0T
38719 G8 €0F 61/S0/TT 6T0Z IIIWAAON asa¥/XIITIGYSIA/AATT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥YSId WMHL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L02
L9719 SETVIT 6T/G0/TT 1/2T1-02/TT-£000 NOISIA/HITIVAH THIHS HATI SSOY¥D ANTd /€YSIA WJIIL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L0Z
997119 6T°0% 6T1/50/TT 1/21-02/11-2000 AONYEASNI HITVEH THIHS INTd SSO¥O IANTd /€YSIA WIHIL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L0T
LZ2TI 97968 6T/6T/1T €/2T-10/2T-%000 HONVINSNI HIIVAH TAIHS ANTE SSO¥D ANTd AONTINSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-000-L0C
L9713 02°188°8 6T/S0/TT T/2T-0Z2/TT-£000 NOISIA/HLTIYAH TAIHS ANTd $SO¥D 4A0Td HONVINSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-000-L0¢C
000 23daq
A0IT0d-ALAAYS OITdNd L0Z Pung

8% 62E LT INININYIAd AITA-ALAAYS OITA0d GO0Z PUNI 04 TRIOL

8v 628 LT 000 3deq I0d TB3IOL
92719 00°006°L 6T/6T/TT 0T ‘1T JdIEWIAON Z NOILVLS ddId - YIDSYd ¥IVdaEd NOTIIDNYISNOD HATIOWIL SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥.6-000-50¢2
16219 00°0€T’T 6T/6T/11 XPLLGIGL SNOD W - ¥ T - TYMANTY JIHSYAGHIW 3d NOIIVOZJIIIMAD VAJIN ONINIVL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-000-50C
£FZT9 16" %% 6T/6T/TT 6102 MITHAAON FONYNAILNIVA/ SITIVATT 10ddd TWOH ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONdd 0007 096-000-5072
90219 16°8 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z ¥IAOLO0 SWIOJIINN/TANA/INOAdATAL/d ITHSIAGWNAN MNYE ZL¥LS ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-000-50¢
Z6TTY 007865 6T/G0/1T 0GLGSOTIN sAITddAs ndd TYNOILYN SKHO ONINIVEL ¥ NOILVYDONdd 000°096-000-50¢
£€9119 007662 61/S0/1T T ‘67 9IAWAIJAS MTYMNOOW T ‘SYANYD 3 INAL VANY ONINIWML 3 NOILY2ONAad 000°096-000-50¢
12219 00°L6S 6T/S0/TT £2L99029 TAOA TASITIA/SYD ONI XHuM TENd TASAIA 3 S¥D 00T 8£6-000-50¢C
90719 00°6 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z ¥IF0LD0 SWMOIINQ/TANT/IANOAIETAL/d THSEIGHNAN MNYD dLYLS TANA TISEIA 3 SYO 00T"8£6-000-50C
06219 99796 6T/6T/11 6T0Z ¥IIOLO0 HONYNIINIVA NIVYI/TIOIHIA HS A0 SI¥Yd OLAY YA¥YN ASNAdIXA ATOIHHAA 000°8£6-000~50¢
8TZ19 80°8¢ 6T/S0/T1T vELRT TIII - FONYNALNIVW TTIOIHIA TO AOTAMAS OLNY AddANL ISNAIXT TTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-50¢
LTIZT19 00" € 6T/S0/1T 6T0Z HAGWIAON SHITAANS SNILVIEJ0 dd INAAIYYIAd FITA ILL ASNHAXA FTOIHIAA 000°8£6-000-502
SIZI9 00°%9¢ 6T/50/11 GT6V8T TIII - FONYNAINIVW HTOIHIA LSEMHIFOM H¥IL NALLOL ASNAIXE TTOIHHA 000°8£6-000-50C
STZT9 00" ¥EL 6T/50/T" ZT6W8T FEId - FONYNAINIVW FTOTHHA JISEMHIEON F¥IL NILLOL ASNEAXT ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-50¢C
I FAL 0% 6% 6T/5T/T~ 6T0Z YHIHWIAON TONYNALNIVR/ SEIYdH IO0dEd IWNOH S4 AONYNALINIVW 3 SUIVATI 00Z°0£6-000-502
pdA) z€°56 6T/51/1% 68Z0TTITIEEH TIId - SAITAANS ONILYYIJO YAONIYED Sd FONYNIINIVH ¥ SHIVAET 00Z°0£6-000-50¢C
08TT9 06°GT 6T/350/TT 6102 ¥IIOLOO AIII - FONUNAINIV/SUIVATI VINIY 3 INANAINOE 92H Sd HONYNALINIVW 3 SUIVdEd 00Z°0£6-000-502
20219 08721 6T/30/1T 6T0C ¥H90LD0 SHMOEZINA/THAM/ANOHAATAL/d IHSIAGHAN MNYE HIVLS AONYNALNIVH/ S9IVdAA 000°0€£6-000-50¢C
0LZTS Z0'LE 61/2T/1T /T0/TT-6T/10/80 a9 90Id 0,L66 - TII9 AIITILN IIVM dMI SYWOHL SEILITIIN 000°026-000-502
ZLITY v6'6LT 6T/30/11 2€8799596V0¢C ad @0Id 0L66 — TII9 AIITILA 00 A9QWANT SYIWASHOD SHILITIIA 000°026-000-502
ZLTITY 8e€-€e8¢g 6T/30/11 £0909089690¢ 9 9FTTIIN N GG€ - TIId AIITILO 00 ADYUNT SYFWASNOD SETLITILIN 000°026-000-50¢
ZLTTY £6°182 6T/30/1T 0TTZ0STT8S0T ¥d SATAIHS GIZ8 - TIId AIITILQ 00 X9YANT SIAWNSHNDD SEILITILO 000°026-000-50¢
ZLTT9 G9°12 6T/20/11 £8£€5522LS0T Q¥ NA4IS 6098F - TIId AIITILIN 0D A9WEANT SYTWASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-000-502
66719 TASR 6T/30/11 66T-8CZTIGGLYY SNOTILYDINAWAOD HTIGOW SNOILYOINOWWOD TALXAN SNOILYDINAWWOD SSHTHIIM 00T°058-000-50¢
0LTT9 6C°%6 6T/0/TT /92/01-61/L2/60 SSHATMIIM NKCZIYHA SOAS THIVOTHLSYW-HSVHD SNOILVOINAWAOD SSHTAIIM 00T 058-000-50¢C
€ZTI9 8 LTT 6T/3T/T1 ST8SHY TOIAYES ENCHATTAL IAN €ZT ANOHdATHL 000°058-000-502
Y kA) 69°9G 6T/20/11 6T0Z YELE0ID0 SWHOJINA/TINI/ANDHATTAL/dIHSIAGHAN MNYE ALVLS ANOHAATHL 000°058-000-502
GETTI 00" 0L 6T/3T/11 ZEVOTZ TYDISAHd FHAOTARA TYNOIILYANIDO INYNIADD STYIDSAHd INAWAOTAWA 000°9€£8-000-50¢
9LZT9 9€"TTI 6T/3T/1T L£6979860 SHIYYHD/ STOYS N /AALIR NOILYEOJd0D XOUEX SHDIAYES dHLOVIINOD 00T"0T8-000-50¢
90z19 LY 62¢E 6T/20/1T 6T0Z YEEOLD0 SIMOAINA/TANA/ANDHAATAL/dIHSIATHAR MNYE HLVLS SAJIAYAS dALOTIILNOD 00T 0T8-000-50¢
TCZ19 007 Gh¥ 6T/3T/1T XPLLGIGL SNOD W — ¥X T - TYMANTY JIHSYEIWIW Hd NOILVOIAILMED ¥VdIN SALA 3 dIHSYAGWAR 000" %¥08-000-50C
F9Z19 ZETSY 61/5T/1T 0€TLIF?9S08 SATT4ANS FDIAA0 HAOYINVAQY SATAVLS SAITAANS ONILVYEJO 000°0%L-000-50¢
FGETO 00°0T6G 6T1/3T/T1 LTTSE TIII - SIITIANS ONILVIAJIO ONI WWOD O:d SHITAAAS ONIIVIHIO 000°0%¥L-000-50C
65219 907201 6T/2T/TT 226080 4Td ALAAYS 94 — SATTAAAS ONIIVIZAO ANYAWOD ¥Edvd ANVIAIK SAITAANS SNILYEIIO0 000°0%L-000-S02
0%2T9 8T 1% 6T/3T/1T TLOSE F9Zd - AONYNIINIVA/IIVAEd I SADIAMES ANIT INOEA SEITIANS SNIILVEAJIO 000" 0FL-000-50¢T
61219 00" %89 61/30/11 8TZSST CTE AYMALVD AIIMADES M YANIVIIVL dNO¥S HOHAL YOLDEA SHITddNS ONILVYEJO0 ooo.ow>|000|mom
000 2d=a
INAWINYAEd FITI-AITIYS OITdNd S0Z pung
309yU) 1UT.OUTY 21'd YD anTOAUT ‘0S8 20ToAUT JIOPUDA osaq 9 IsqunN 9

€T/L takbeg

AOTHD ¥EIYd (HEJXAL ADHHD

AHZ ITYNINOL

- aIv¥d

6T0Z/GZ/TT - 6T02/0€/0T SILVA LSOd

dTHSNMOL

SYWOHL ¥0d Id90ddd NOILAIIMISIA T9 HOIOANI

drysumog sewoyl :dd

dIAIHa -aesn

Wd €0:Z0 6T0C/GC/1T



ZLTTY GT"€8L 6T/S0/T1 60TZ0STT8S0CZ ¥d SATHIHS L0288 - TTId ALITILIN 00 A9¥ANA SYIWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-TLZ
69219 00°G¥ 6T/6T/1T TYO0T ANd  I¥DOT ANd JIHSNMOI SYWOHIL YHIVIYD NISAY dTHSNMOIL SYHWOHL ONIHSITINd 3 SNIINIYEd 000" T06-000-TLZ
22219 86°66 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z YAIOLO0 HOEIDEAS/SAIYNIN NOINN IIAEND FYIJAATIM ENOHAATHL 000°058-000-TLZ
€LZT9 9c°8L8’Z 6T/6T/TT 12T LIAEID AYIAITHAA/HAI JIHSYEIWER OO A¥VEGIT HENId ALIHM SHINd 3 JIHSYAIWNIAN 000°708-000-TLZ
v2Z19 06°20S 6T/6T/1T ¥09882¢Z S$Y00€g  DIHVH-IHOITIOIS-0adyY Y0049 SNAYATIHD 000°82L-000-TLZ
8LTIT9 6 LE 6T/S0/1T 69.8L%2000STYd WAINIYd 6T0Z YAGNIAON TYINAd YITIA FONVEINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-TLT
L9TT9 50°8¢£8 6T/G0/TT T1/21-02/TT-£000 NOISIA/HITIVAH THAIHS ANTd SSOYD ANTL IONVINSNI HITIYHH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
000 3ded
aNQd XdVEdIT TLZ pung

28" ZvE 3TIOYINY JuswdoToASQ UMOIUMOQ 87 PURI I04 TBAOL

¢8°¢ChE 000 3deg z04 Te3IOL
ZLTITY 60" %9 6T/S0/TT TTITS8LYL8202 a4 IOIIVED 0,.Z8 - TT1I9 ALITILIN 00 X9¥ANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-000-8%2
ZLTIO 2y 1S 6T/G0/T1 0TTS8LYL8Z0T ad EMZIAT TO0T - TIId XIITILIN 00 A9WANT SYFWASNOD SHILITILO 000°0Z6-000-8%¢
ZLTIT9 68°€8 61/S0/TT 60TS8L7LBZOT Q¥ LOILVYD 6069 - TIId XLITILIN 0D ADYANA SYTWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°0Z6-000-8%C
ZLTT9 99°60T 6T/S0/TT 80TG8LFL820T Q9 IOIIVYD €98L - TIId XIITIIN 00 ADYENT SHARNSNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z6-000-8%Z
ZLTITY 9L" €€ 6T/G0/TT €PT06LS8L202 ID ¥ATIIN 6£Z - TII9 ALITIIN 00 ADYANT SYANASNOD SEITITILN ooo.omm:ooo-%«m
000 3adaa
%HﬂHOQUS@ PCOEQCHWNVOQ umojumog wvm pung

0T°62L'LZ IDITOd-ALEAVS 0ITdAd L0Z Pund Iod Teaol

0T°62L'LT 000 3deq I04 Tel0L
9€219 9689 6T/6T/1T 820112 dWOD SYEM¥OM TYNOILYAN0D0 INYNIAQD SNOANYTTIADSIH 000°9G66-000-L02
SLTTO 69°L6 6T/G0/TT 099012 dHOD SYFM¥OM TYNOILYANDD0 INUYNIAOD SNOANYTTAISIN 000°956-000-L0¢2
SLTITY 96°L67C 6T/G0/TT 092012 dHOD SYIMEOM TYNOIIVANDDO INUYNAAQD SNOANYTTIADSIW 0007956-000-L0¢
12219 TLL8Y'T 6T/S0/TT €2.99029 THAd TISAIA/SYD ONI XdAM TINI TASATIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-000-L0C
8€219 696 6T/6T/T1 6T0Z ¥I90LO0 - HONUNAINIVW ETIOIHEA OLOY § TAFHONLS HTYA HSNAAXA HTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L02
91219 0G6°665 6T/G0/TT 6102 ¥ILOLD0 SHHSYM ATOIHIA ONI dIFdl ASNAIXT ATOIHAA 000°8€£6-000-L0¢C
6G2T9 00°006°L 6T/6T/1T ¥T10-6T02 YHINAHNOD ¥I¥d ATIGOW NSYTIL AINAOD MYNIOVS SINAWNATIOY AONYNALNIYH 000°9€6-000-L0¢
90219 08°2T 61/G0/TT 6T0C ¥FIOLO0 SWJIOIINN/THNA/ANOHAATAL/d IHSIAIHAN MNVE TIVLS FONYNALNIV/ SYIYdad 000°0£6-000~-L0C
ZLTTY €5°182 6T/G0/TT 0TTZ0STTI8S0Z ¥ad SATEIHS ST1Z8 - TIId ALITILN 00 ADMENA SYANASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-000-L02
0LTTY €€ 10T 6T/G0/TT /92/01-61/LZ/60 SSEHTAYIM NOZIFIA SOAS QIVOYIISVW-ISVHD SNOILVOINAWAOD SSHTHMIM 00T 058-000-L0C
€2219 P8 LTI 6T/61T/TT ST8GHY HOIAYES ENOHATTAL IEN"€ZT ANOHAATHL 000°068-000-L02
9L219 9€ " TTT 6T/61/1T LE6929860 SHDIYHD/ SEOVSN/IALIN NOTIVIOdIOD XOJdIX SHDIAYES QALIVIINOD 00T 0T18-000-L02Z
86219 0Z°¥%12¢ 61/6T/TT GEE 6707 ¥HLIOID0 SINIWNOIVINY ASYAYI AINAOD MYNIOYS SHIIAYHES AALOVIINOD 00T°0T18-000-L0Z
86219 09°58¢2 6T/6T/TT LT6E 6T0Z ¥YAGWAIHES SINIWNOIVIEY NSYTEL AINAOD MYNIOVS SADIAYAS QILOVILNOD 00T"018-000-L0C
LPZ19 00°2ST 6T/6T/TT GGG09 TASNAOD ¥OgYT HOS ® NOSYHALIYd ANSYH SADTAMES TYOAT 000°208-000~-L0¢
€6T19 00°0LZ"T 6T1/S0/TT 6107 YAIWIAON SHADIAMIS TYDIT 1ANY9d OLIO SHOIANEAS TYDAT 000°208-000-L0C
ZGT19 06°2T 6T/61T/TT 6ET6TL HOITOd - SWMOAINA ANYAWOD WIOAINN HAN SIIOAINA 000°Z¥L-000~-L02T
25219 00°62 6T/6T/T1T €0L8TL FDITOd - SKIOAINN ANYANOD WIOIINN FAN SIIOA TN 000°Z¥L-000-L0C
26219 00°G2 6T/6T/TT S698TL AOITOd - SWEOAINN ANVAWOD WHOAINO HAN SIOAINN 000°Z¥L-000-L0T
80219 00°0T 6T/S0/TT 0LEES TDITOd - SWHOJINA HFOLS ¥VAM MYOM HHL SIIOAINN 000°2¥L-000-L02T
90219 €6°TL 6T/S0/TT 6T0Z ¥AGOLO0 SKIOIINA/TANA/ANOHITTHEL/dIHSTIIHAR MNVE ALYLS SIRIOAINN 000" Z¥L-000-L02Z
T6TT9 00°L6T 6T/G0/TT T1698TL HOITOd - SWAOAINA ANYAWOO WIOIINN HAN SO TN 000°2%L-000-L0C
T6TT9 00°L6T 6T1/S0/1T 0698TL FOITOd - SWIOAINA ANYANOD WMOJIINN FAN SO INN 000°Z¥L-000-L0C
T61T9 00°L6T 6T/G0/1T 6898TL FDITOd - SWHOAINA ANYAHOD WMOIINA HAN SIIOAINQA 000" Z¥L-000-L02
F9219 667821 6T/61/1T 6T09€£9508 SHITdNS HDIAIO AOVINYAQY SHTAVLS SHITdANS ONILVIHAAO 000°0%L-000-L0C
79219 8€" 1S 6T/6T/1T 0ETLTIPOG508 SAITddNS FOILIO AOVINYAQY SHTAVLS SEITIINS ONILYEIIO 000°0%L-000-L0C
£€6219 00°2Z01T 6T/61T/11 T00-0% 06800 EDITOd - STITA4AS FDTAIO ADTAIO SSTIAXE INTId SHITAANS ONIILVEAAO 0007 0% L-000-L02C
6v219 L0°Z0T 61/6T/TT 226080 QT9 XI1HAVS 9d - SHUITAANS ONILVYAO ANVIHOD ¥EJVd ANYIATH SEITAdAS ONIILYYEdO 000 0%L-000-L0¢C
61219 00789 6T/S0/TT 8TZSST 0T€ AUYMIIYD ALINADHAS 9AM YANOWNNVL dNO¥D HOFAL ¥OILDIA SEITAANS ONILYIHAIC 000°0FL-000-L02
000 3daqa
EOITOd-ALHAYS OITINE L0Z PUNd
309UD Junoury 21ed JUYD 90TOAUT *0S9(Q 9D0TOAUT IOPUSA 083 9 IsquinN 19

€1/8 rebeq

ADEHD ¥ddV¥d HJAL MOIHD

AdZITYNINOL

- dIvd

6T0C/GZ/TT - 6102/0€/0T SHIL¥YA LS04
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d I¥OdEY NOIINEI¥MISIA T9 ADIOANI

dTysumog, seuwoyl, :gd
dadZHa aesn
Wd €0:20 6.0¢/G¢/11



ZLITG 06" LE 6T/S0/11 789TZF5S5290C NITMS ANVTIHOIH 00£6 - TIId XIITIIA 0D ASMENA SYANNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0%5-066G
ZLTITO $6°2¢C 61/S0/TT 88GT6TC6L90C a¥ gENVITO S 5S¢ - TIId ALITILIN 00 A9Y¥ARA SYANASNOD SIILITILIN 000°026-0%S-066
ZLITS 86722 6T/S0/1T €CChSGETTLOC qd dATTIIW L92T - TII4d ALITILIN 0D ZADYINE SYHEWASNOD SHILITILN 000°0C6-075-069
ZLTTS 0£°22% 61/50/11 0TTZ0STI8G0C ¥d SATHAIHS STZ8 — TIId ALITILN 00 ADYMANT SYAWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0%5-065
90Z1¢ v L9 6T/S0/1T 6T0Z YEHOID0 SWEOEINN/THANI/IANOTIETHAL/d IHSIAANAN MNYd AIYSS SNOIIVDINAWHOD SSITIIIM 00T 068-0%5-06S
0LTTS 8T"L¥ 6T1/G0/TT /92/0T1-61/L2/60 SSHTHIIM MOZIYHA SDAS AdVDIALSYW-ISTHD SNOILVOINANWOD SSATAIIM 00T°068-075-065
[ XAAR] S8 LTT 6T/6T/TT ST8GF¥ dDIAGHES HANOHdETHL LIAN 22T HNOHAATHL 000°0S8-0%5-066G
90Z1¢ 69°G¥FT 6T/G0/11 6T10Z 9HLOID0 SWMOEINQA/THANI/ANOAIATAL/ dTHSIAGNAN MNVE AIYLS FKOHIATAL 000°068-0¥5-06S
GEZTS 007291 6T/6T/TT £79602 STYDISAHd HIXOTANI TYNOILZANDDO INYNIAOD STYIDSXHd INIWAOTAWA 000°9€8-075-066
£0Z1¢ 00°G18°C 6T/S0/TT TI986T VIdHY 8% NOILVLIS dWAd - dMI SYWOHL "ONI dnodd dddIds SADIAIES TUYNOISSHIOId 000 LT8-0%5-065
8FZI¢ 00°G¥ 6T/5T/TT 6T€0Z 0ZJIZ - HFAA SYIATYA WAILLYOSNOD TAD HT TYAIOZNAW NYOIHOINW SHDIAIIAS AALOVILNOD 000°0T8-0%G-066
80CT¢e 00°G¥T 6T/S0/TT Z0GES Mdd - SFMEOJAINA HIOLS dv¥EM X¥OM HHL SIWIOAINQ 0007 C¥L-07G-06G
80219 Ly LST 6T/50/11 T0SES Mdd - SIOJINN TI0L3 UVAM MMOM HHL SIIOJATNA 000°2FL-0%5-066G
80ZT9 G¢°8vc 6T/50/1T €LEES Mdd - SWJIOAINN HYOLS dV¥EM YYOM HHIL SIWIOAINA 000°2FL-0%5-06G
802719 8z 1€¢ 6T/50/11 69€€G Maa - SIMOAINN TI0L3 UVIM M¥OM FHL SWIOAINA 000°CZ¥L-0%G-065G
80219 SL°T 6T/S0/TT L9TZES MdQ - SWEOAINA TY0LS YVHM M¥OM FHL SO INA 000°Z¥L-075-066S
80219 87" 8TT 6T/S0/TT S§0zZ€esS Mdd - SWJOAINN TIOLS UVEM M¥OM FHL SIEOAINA 000°Z7L-0%5-066G
8GZTS 6 FVT 6T1/S0/11 v0Z€S Mdd - SWYOJINA AYOLS ¥VAM MYOM FHI SIIOJIINO 000°ZFL-0%5-066S
TETTO 00°18 6T/GS0/TT eT0€0T-MdLL mMda - sa0ood 31004 d5r SWEIOJINA 000°ZvL-075-06G
6TZT9 00°2Zve 6T/S0/TT 8T2GST O0TE€ AYMALYD ALIMNDAS dHM YANDWVIIAVd dNO¥S HOWL MOLDEA SHITAd0S ONIIVIHJO 000°0¥L-07S-06S
LETTO 00808 6T/G0/TT GOZOFEB/SOTIFES 6T/T/L-8T/1/L - 1IAAY TIOHAYd SUENEOM TYAIDINAW IW dri0oD S NERMEIOM 000 "6TL-0%5-06G
N ZAN] €5 FT ET/6T/TT 6TCZ YEAWADAA A¥IV/ALITIAVSIA/FEATT HATT TYNCIIYN NOSIAYW V¥YSIA WIEL SNOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-0%5-066
GETTG €692 €1/G0/11 6T1CZ JATHIAON a3d%¥/ALITIAYSIA/EIIT FAIT TYNCIIVN NOSIAVW VSIA WJAL SNOT HINVINSNI 00€°9TL-07G-06G
8L7TS 86 66T €T/G0/11 691.8LFZ000SIY WNAINTId 6T0Z JAIHEZAON TYINEd YITEd HONVINSNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-0%5-066G
S AAL AR €T/6T/11 61C0C YAINIDAQ asa¥/ALITIAVSIQ/EIIT HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAQYW /9¢SId WJIEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0¥5-066G
G8TTG £v 8 €1/S0/1T 6102 YIIWIAON asay¥/ALITIGYSIQ/EAIT HAIT TYNCILIYN NOSIQYW /9¢SId WIAL INOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0¥G-066G
L9TTS 91°%¢ €T/S0/TIT T/2I-0C/TIT-2000 NOISIA/HITIYHAH THIHS 014 SSOYD dNTd  /9YSId W3l LJOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-0%5-06S
G¢9T1S 061 €T/G0/TT 1/21-02/11-2000 HONVIASNI HITYHH THIHS 30Td SSO¥D dANTd /9YSId WIEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0%5-065
LITTS G9°2G88°'T €T/S0/TT T1/21-0Z/T1T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH THIHS HNTd SSOYD INTL HONWIASNI HITYHH 000°9TL-075-066G
HAONYNAINIYH ? SNOILYIEdO 0%S 3ded

SP TLO'E NOZL¥MISINIWNAY 9€G 3daQ X004 TEe30f
€9TTS 00°€TT’T 6T/G0/TT T0992T S/19/490/dY/49d/SIAAHSAWIL/ AN TYANNY FIVMIAOS ¥2Sd SHOIAYES QEIDVILNOD 000°0T8-9€£5-066G
F9CTIS 9€° 12 6T1/6T/TT 0ETLTIF9S08 SHITddNS HOIAJIO AOVINVAQY SHATAVIS SHITAANS DNILYIII0O 000°0FL-9€G5-06G
20Z1¢ GG LT 61/G0/11 610 ¥EEOID0 SAYOIINN/THAI/ANOHATTAL/dIHSYAANIAN MNYE FIVLS SHITAdNS ONIIVIHAO 000°0%L-9€G6-069
LBTTS (95°6T) 6T/S0/TT S0ZORES/S0C9PES 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - LIAAY TIOMAYd  SYINIOM TYJIDINAW IKW dKO0 S NANMIOM 000" 6TL-9€£G5-06G
SHZIS 8L 12z 6T/6T/TT 6102 ¥IFATDHAA a3aq¥/ALITIAVSIA/EIIT ZAIT TENCIIVN NOSICYW VSIA WJHL ONOT HONVINSNI 00€"9TL-9£6-066G
G8TTQ 8L 12 6T/G0/TT 6T0C YIIGWIAON ARA¥/ALITIIYSIA/AATIT TAIT TYNOILVN NOSICYW VSIA MHL ONOT HADNVENSNI 00E£°9TL-9€G-06S
8LTITY SO0T€ELT 61/G0/1T 69L8L%C000STY WAIN=Id 6T0Z YHIWIAON TYINEd YITHEA AONVINSNI TYLNAQ 00Z°9TL-9€5-0665
SHTTI2 19°0L 61/61/11 6T0Z IATHADAA a®Q¥/ALITIEYSIA/EAIT TILT TYNOIIVH NOSICYW /9%SIAd WIEL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T*9TL-9€5-066
G8TTY 19°0L 61/G0/11 6T0Z YAIWAAON a3a¥/ALITIIYSIA/TAITT HATT TEYNOILVH NOSICYW /9YSId WJIEIL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€G6-066G
L9TT9 LG 6T 61/S0/TT T1/2I-0T/11-£000 NOISIA/HLTYIH THIHS EINTd SSO¥D ALTd /9YSIA WIEL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T*9TL-9€G-066S
[9TT9 0L TGG'T 61/G0/1T T/21-02/TT1-€000 NOISIA/HITYHH TIIHS INTL SSOID InTd AONVINSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-9€5-06%
NOITLVEISINIHAY 9£G 3deqa
aNAd YIMEAS 065 pund

6T 6T27L aNQd X¥VEdIT TLZ PUNd 104 TR3IOL

6T°6T9 L 0co adsg I0d Te3OoL
€LZT9 00° 0% 61/6T/TT 45 MIVAY ~ 9IW TYANNY CO X¥VILIT dINId ALIHM ONINIVIL 3 NOIIYONdH 000°096-000-TLZ
€L2T9 €6°0T8°T 6T/6T/TT €L HEd NHAY/FEI ATHVHEL/IAYIAIIAC CO XUVHEIT HNId HIIHM SNOANYTIADSTH 000°9G6-000-TLC
ZETTY 08°10F 6T/6T/11 Z0TET XIVEEIT - SHIA0D SS¥d X9 JISAS SSANISAT TYHINID SINIFWITEOY FTONYNALNITH 000°9€6-000-TLT
22219 0T" 18T 6T/G0/T1 6T0Z ¥4IOLO0 WAMIOAAS/STIYNIN NOINA LIAHID HEIJAATIIM HONYNALNIVH/ SIIVdTT ooo.omm|000|w>m
000 3daq
aNQd XE¥EAIT TLZ Pung
NOBYD IUNDOWY 23eg 3yUd s0TOoAUT *0sa( 90ToAUT IOpU=A osag 19 I2quNN TO

€1/6

:abeg

JOEHD ¥dd¥d ddXL xDHEHD

AIZITVNINOL

- gI¥da

6T02/GZ/TT - 6T0Z/0€/0T SHALYA 1SOd
dIHSNMOJ SVWOHIL ¥Od I¥M0ddd NOILNIIFLSId TD HDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoy] :4dd
HIAIHEa :aesn
Nd £€0:20 6T02/G2/T1



8LITY GO"ELT 6T/G0/TT 69L8L7Z000SIY HOATHIEd 6T0Z YIINIAON TYINAd YITEA AONVIASNI TYINIA 002 9TL-9£6-T65
GHZI9 T9°0L 6T/6T/11 6T0C YAGWNIDTA a3a¥/ALITIGVSIQ/IATT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN /9YSIA WIHZI I9OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9E€6-T65
S8TT9 19°0L 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z JAIHIAON a3Q¥/ALITIEVSIA/EATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW /9YSIA WJIL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€G6-T66G
LITTY LG 6T 6T/S0/1T T1/21-02/TT-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH THIHS dNTd SSOYD HATd /9¥SIC WSAI IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€6-T6G
L9TTY 0L"TSG’T 6T/G0/TT T1/2T-0Z/11-£000 NOISIA/HIIYAH TAIHS HNTd SSOUD EATd HONYMNSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-9EG-T6G
NOIIVYISINIWNAY 9¢§ adsa
aNQd ¥IAIYM T6G pung

G5 8£€/26T aNnd ¥EMIAS 06G PUnd I0d TRIOL

0L 9LG’E TOYINOD TYIIAYD 006 3ded I0d TeIOL
29119 0L"9LS’E 6T/G0/TT 68T9S d YIAIY HIMON SS6€ - 00S6HT1ZT rodd SSETIARd IMY SINENIAOYANT TYIIAVO 000" ¥L6-006-065
TOJINOD TV¥LIdYD 006 2dea

0%°069°SHT HONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILIVAHEIO 0v§ 3ded Iod Telol
12219 G6°006 6T/G60/TT €2L99029 THNd TASAIA/SYD ONI XAM TA0d TASAIA 3 SYD 001" 8£6-075-06G
TLZT9 00°25¥% 6T/6T/T1T 8LTG8T Mda - FONYNAINIVA TTOIHHEA LSAMHIMON FIIl NALIOL ASNAAXH ATOTHAA 003°8€6-075-06G
TL2T19 00°0T 6T/6T/11 £G6068T MdQ - HONYNAINIVW FTOIHHA LSAMHIMON HYIL NAIIOL ASNHAXH ATIIHIAA 000°8€£6-075-065
0S219 29°1 6T/61/1T 6102 ¥ALOLO0 IONYNAINIVN NIVEL/ATOIHAA HS A0 SIUVd OLOY YAVN ASNHAIKE ATOTHAA 000°8£6-075-066G
62219 02°9€S 6T/6T/TT 6921 Mdd - 0624 qI0d 9T0C - MIVdAY TTIOD OILNY ANOWdHY €09 ASNAIKA ATOIHIA 000" 8E€6-075-065
GTZT9 00°2ZLY 6T/S0/1T 616781 MAQ - AONVNAINIVW ATOIHHA LSAMHIMON HIIL NAIIOL ASNHAIXA ATOIHAA 000°8£6-075-065
9LTITY 10°02C 6T/S0/11 zZL90¢€ MAQ - HONVYNAINIVW ATOIHIA OIAY § TIIHOYLS ATYA ASNAIXE ATOIHIAA 000 8£6-075-065
G9TT9 LT G6L'T 6T/S0/T1 £€9€12T Mdd - OTES MIHAAd NHOCL 0D SNOS % ddavd ASNIAXH ATOTIHAA 00D 8£6-075-069
SLZTY 60°69¢C 6T/6T/1T 00-9CTLFILS 6# NOILYLS - JONI ¥ALYIHIO0TI SWYITIIM MM SINAWATIOY AONVNHALNIYH 00D 9€6-075-065
SLZTY 60°692 6T/6T/TT 00-GZLFILS ZT# NOILYLIS - JONI ¥IILVIHMOOTH SWYITIIM MM SININATIOY FONYNALNIVA 000" 9€6-075-066
GLZTY 66766¢C 6T/6T/TT 00-%99%9LG6 - DAS INIVIAJO/FONYNHEINIVH TY¥ANNY SWYITIIM MM SININAAIOV FONYNIINIVH 000°9€6-075-065
GLZTY 00°00¢ 6T/6T/1T 00-£99%9LS IS-DAS TINIVIEAO/TONYNIINIVA TYANNY SWYITTIIM MM SINARATIOVY FONYNALNIVH 000 9€6~-075-065
vLZTY €27 €¢ 6T/6T/TT T/91159 Mdd - SEITAANS FONYNALNIVW IAYMAYYH TIZITHOM HONYNALNIVH/ SIIVdTT 000°0£6-0%5-066G
vLZTY 66°FG 6T/6T/1T 1/66069 AA¥TE YIAHSNd MONS AIYMAYYH TITATHOM HONUNTLNIVH/ SHIVdTI 000°0£6-075-065
06219 6L 6T/61/1T 6102 YAIOLOO HONYNAINIVA NIVIL/ATOIHIA HS A0 SIdVd OLAY ¥dVN HONYNALNIVIW/ S9IVATT 000°0£6-0%5-06S
[AZ2AK) 00°00T 61/6T/1T 92£9 Mdd - MOO¥I IEMONd JA0 @SN CONI  JIMIDETHE XAddT AONYNALNIVA/ SYIVdTdT 000°0£6-0%5-066
[AAAL] G0 859 6T/61/11 610 YHIWNAAON TONUNALNIYH/ SIIVATT 10ddd FHOH FONYNHLNIVA/ SIIVdad 000" 0€6-075-066
GZZ19 0G° L6V 6T/61/11 ZG6LTY MdQ - SHITAANS HONUNAINIVA ¥ISIA AIAIVYS FIVINDOY HONYNALNIVH/ SYIYdHTd 000" 0€6-075-066G
LOZTY 0% 29T 6T/G0/TT 6102 ¥¥EOLD0 ANOWYIA/TIIO0SA0L/XIWINOLS/ANYS TIIA ONI 1S9nd FANOLS AONYNALNIVA/ SIIVdTT 000" 0€6-075-065
90219 0Z°6T 6T/G0/TT 6T0Z YALOLOO SWIOAINN/TANA/INOHAFTEL/d ITHSUAIHAN MNVE HIYLS FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVATT 000" 0€6-0¥5-06G
78TT9 LE"9G 6T/G0/TT TIE9 Mdd - IHOIT ¥IV4Ed °ONI OI¥IDIETH XdddT FONYNILNIYH/ S9IVaTd 000°0€6-0%5-06G
LSTT9 81°868'22T 6T/61/1T TPT00Sd ¥ID QYE - T4 INFWIVIYL VALYMALSYM SNMOL YHIIVHD MUYNIOUS SHAA INIWIVIIL AOVMES 000°226-0%5-065
AX A 99°€€v 'z 6T/6T/T11 F0£966£€950CT @4 THEEOEIS 0969 - TIId ALITIIN 00 ADMEANT SYAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°0C6-0%75-065
ZLTTY 80°CL6'T 6T/G0/TT £6290L0Z1%0¢ @4 TAGEOELS 0969 - TIId ALITILO 0D ADYEANT SUAWASNOD SAILITILN 000°CZ6-075-065
ZLTTY 86°€0T 6T/G0/TT 98G06LTLT0Z ¥A QIIGYAONAHL SGLT — TIIE XIITILA 00 A99ANE SYIWOSNOD SATLITILA 000°CZ6-075-069G
ZLTTY 80" 1S 6T/G0/TT 1296¥%862%202 ¥ SYWOHI N Q£GP - TII9 ALITILA 00 A9¥ANT SYIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z6-075-066G
ZLTT9 21 9LE 6T/G0/TT £296¥862%20C IS ENITAAYH 89LL - TII9 ALITILIN 00 A9¥ANT SYEWOSNOD SHILITILA 000°CZ6-075-06G
ZLTTY LL"PED 6T/G0/TT GEZTYEBBTSZ0T @4 SYWOHI N 00Z¢ - T1Id ALITIIN 0D X9¥ANE SYEWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°CZ6-075-069
TLITY 19°6¥% 6T/G0/1T 06GEGLGLIEONT ag 9AATI N 8Z6T - TII9 ALITIIA 00 AOYWEANT SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°C0Z6-076-065
ZLTTY FET6VZ'T 6T/G0/TT 96%L6902TFP0Z 0 QY MANYATO N GOGT - TIIE AILITILO 00 A9¥ANHT SYEWASNOD SAILITILO 000" CZ6-075-0665
ZLITY T9°GT 6T/G0/T1T 606689862702 @9 gEANYITO N GOST — TII9 ALITILIN 00 XOWANT SYAWASNOD SATILITILIN 000°0Z6-0%5-065
ZLITY §6°22 61/G0/1T 98£609881G60C @9 9FAATY N £2€2 - TII9 ALITILA 0D X9¥ANA SMIWASNOD SAILITILN 000°CZ6-075-066G
ZLITY 61768 6T/G0/TT L660LTFETI0C a9 ¥IATE N Fp6E = TTIE ALITILA 0D A9WANT SYTWOSNOD SHAILITILO 000°CZ6-07S-0695
ZLITY 66°9%T 6T/S0/1T 0L0696T9ET0C YA WALSAONOTO & GZT - TIIE AIITIIN 0D AOWANT SYAWOSNOD SAILITIIN 000°CZ6-075-066G
ZLTTO PETLS 6T/G0/TT ZVZLZ60SHTOT ad ¥ERMOM NYA 0%8 - TIId AIITILIN 0D ADYANT SYHWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°CZ6-0%5-06G
ZLTTY £9°2ZLT 6T/G0/TT 76L.588£L020¢C ¥Q MY9YIS @ 0Z - TIIS XLITIIN 00 ADYEANT SHIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°CZ6-075-06G
TLTTIY 92 L6 6T/G0/1T G6LG88€L0202 TSd# Q WYHYID N 68 - TIId ALITIIN 00 A9YEINT SYHWNASNOD SATLITILN 000°CZ6-0%5-0665
ZLITY 9T %21 6T/G0/1T 66TTTLYILEDT a9 WYHYED § $6%T - T1Id ALITILO 00 ASYMENT SYAWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0%5-065
HONUNLLNIVH 3 SNOIILVYHAO 0FS 3dsq
aNQd JAMAS 065 pundg
302YD JUunoury 21ed JUD 90TOAUT "OS8(Q SDTOAUT IOpUDA D82 9 IoqunN T9

£1/0T :9beg

MDHHD 9Hdv¥d :E4XL MOEHD - dIVd
JdZITYNINOr
6T0Z/G2/TT - 6102/0€/0T SELYA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04d I190ddd NOILALIYLSIA TO HDIOANI

drysumo], seuoyl :gd
JIdIHEg :I9s8n
Nd €0:20 €T102/G¢/TT



7LZT9 vZeg 6T/6T/11 I/9T1S9 Mdd - SAITAdNS FONYNIINIVH TIYMATIVH TIZITHOM HONVYNALNIVH/ SEIVdTE 000°0€6-0%5-T66
RAE 667G 6T/61/T1 1/66059 qA¥Id YAHSNd MONS TIVMQEVH TIZATHOM IONYNIILNIVH/ SAIVAHE 000°0€6-07S-16G
0cZT9 25 L 6T/6T/TT 6T0Z ¥EIOLDO FONYNHINIV NIVYL/ATOIHAIA HS JI0 SIMYd OLOY Yd¥N HONYNILNIVR/ SYIVdTE 0007 0£6-0%5-T65
AZAK) oo-oct 6T/6T/TT 92£9 MdQ - d0NdI 19¥0A9 A0 ESN  CONI  DJIMIDATHE XAdET HONVNALNIVN/ SEIVdTE 000°0€6-0%S-T6S
€FCTY 90°8G9 6T/6T/11 6T0Z JIIWAAON FONYNAINIVH/ SIIVATT 20d3d AWOH HONYNILNIVH/ SYIVdad 000" 0€6-075-166
GZZ19 05" L6F 8T/6T/1T Z56LCY MdQ - SHITdAAS HONUYNILNIVW HISIA ALZIVS HIVINDOY IONVNAINIV/ SYIVIET 000" 0€6-0%S-T65
LOZT9 6£729T 5T1/G0/T1 610Z ¥FLOIDO ONOWYIQ/TIOSJOL/XIWINOLS/ANYS TTIId ONI ISAND FANOLS AINYNALNIVH/ SIIVdEY 000°0€6-0FG-16S
90219 0Z°6T 5T/S0/11 6T0Z JIHOILDC SWIOJINN/TANI/ANCHAITHL/d IHSITINAR MNYE HALVLS FONYNALNIVH/ S9IVdEA 000" 0£6-07G-T66G
F8TITY 8£°9G 5T/G0/11 T1€9 ¥Ad - IHDIT 9IV4AEd  "ONI OJIHLOETHd XAQHET HONYNAILNIVH/ SIIVddd 000" 0€6-0F5-T695
WAL 9€°Ghb ‘8L 5T/6T/1T 6T0Z/TE/0T EAY IOILVED €0L9 - IO¥SA MYNIDVYS J0 ALID ALID HAYAS OL SSANIAYEI 00T LZ6-0%5-T66G
€E2CT9 9T LZG ‘96T 5T/5T/1T 6T0Z/1€/0T HAY JOILVYD €0L9 - @D¥SN MYNIOVS J0 ALID YALYM SNISYHOMAd 000" LZ6-0%G-T6GS
ZLTTO Ly €z 5T/50/TT 668L9L6TEE0Z  HIASSYMVAVILIL S9¥6 - TII9 AIITILA 00 AO¥ANE SYFWASNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-076-1665
ZLTT9 S6°¢2 6T/50/T1 060TSLSLIE0T a¥ ¥¥O 0Z0Z - TTI9 ALIIILIN 0D ZO¥ANE SYIAWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-07G-16G
ZLTTY 0€°2ZTh 6T/50/1T 0TTZOSTT8S0CZ ¥d SATAIHS GTz8 - TII9 XIITIIN 00 X9Y¥ANT SYAWASNOD SIILITILIN 000°026-0%5-T66G
ZLTT9 69 °88¢ 5T/G0/TT LOE60LTEBEDZ a4 WYHYED M L9TT - TII9 ALITILN 00 ZOYINT SYAWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-075-165
ZLTTO 6£°G¢C 6T/G0/TT 8LOLESEESS0T a9 S3AQTD 0G£ZT - TII9 ALITIIN 0D ADYANT SYANNSNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-0%5-T65
90219 VL9 6T/G60/7TT 6T0Z YEEOILDO SWIOAINA/TANI/ANOHIITHL/dIHSIAIHAR ¥NVd HLYLS SNOTIIVOINAAWOD SSHETHIIM 00T 058-0F5-T6G
0LTT2 6T LY 6T/G0/TT /9Z/01-61/L2/60 SSETIAYIM NOZIIIA SDOAS AUYIITLSYH-ISYHO SNOIIVDINOWHOD SSTTHIIM 00T 058-0%5-T6G
€2213 S8°LIT 6T1/6T/TT ST8SHY HOIAYAS HANOHAITIL IAN €ZT HHOHJATAL 000°068-0%5-166
90213 65°92 6T/S0/1T 6T0Z YIEOID0 SWHOAINA/THANA/AKOHAATAL/dIHSHIIAINAN MNVE ALYLIS HHOHAATHL 000°068-0%5-T6S
T AE] 00291 61/6T/TT £%9602C STYIISZHA HIIXOTAWIT TYNOIILVANDIC INYNIAOD STYIOSAId INAWAOTAWH 000°9€8-07S-166
06TT2 0L 88% 6T/G0/1T 60€L9€ 610Z/£2/60 - STTIWYS MA FTDIAYAS TUYT NITHIMON SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LT8-0FG-T6S
06TT2 0L 88F 6T/G0/TT TTELOE 6TCZ/60/60 — SATAWYS MA HAOTAMIAS TIVT NIEHIMON SHIIAYAS TYNOISSIIOEA 000" LTI8-0%S-16G
8219 00°G¥ 6T/6T/1T 6T€0C  0Z0Z - Fdd SYFATAA WAITMOSNOD TAD HT IVAIDINAW NVOIHOIW SHOIAYAS dHALOVEILNOD 000°0T8-0F5-T6SG
80¢ZT"2 G6°G6G< 6T/G0/TT £06€S Mdd - SKNHOJINN IYOLS UVAM MYOM HFHL SIWEOAINA 000°Z¥L-07S-T66
80219 00°SHT 6T/S0/TT Z06€S§ MAQ - SWMOAINA TIOLS ¥VEM MIOM HHIL SO TNQ 000°ZFL-0%G-T6GS
802719 8% "LST 6T/G0/T1T T06€S MAC - SIEOJAINM TAOLS ¥VAM MIOM HHIL SIIOIINQ 000°Z¥L-0FG-T66S
807719 ST 8¥Z 6T/G0/TT £LEES MAC - SIMOAINA HI0LS ¥YIM MOM FHIL SWNOAINN 000" ZFL-0%S-T6GS
80219 62°1€2 61/S0/1T 69€€G MAQ - SWMOJAINA TIOLS ¥VAM MIOM FHI SIMOJAINA 000°Z%L-0%S-T66G
80719 SL'T 6T/G0/1TT L9Z¢€S MAG - SIMOAINA TIOLS ¥VAM MIOM FHI SWNOJ INQO 000°ZFL-0%S-T66G
807719 67 8TT 6T/G0/TT G0ZES MdQ - SHMOAINN HIOL3 YV¥VAM MMOM HHIL SINYOJ INQ 000°ZFL-0FG-T6S
80219 6E BRI 6T/S0/TT v0zes Mda - SIEOJAINA TIOLS UVAM M¥OM HHL SIWIOAINAO 000°ZVL-0%S~-T6G
TI8TT19 0018 6T/G0/T~ 6T0C0T-MALL Mmaa - siood 51009 4Rl SIEOA INQ 000" ZFL-07G-T6G
61219 00°Z%¢ ET/50/17 8TZGGT O0TE€ AYMALYD ALINNDES d3M ¥ANOVIIVL d00¥9 HOAL dOLDIA SHAITddNS DONILVIEJO 000" 0% L-0BS-T66G
L8TT9 00°880°2 €T/50/Tt S0Z0%E£8/50297¢E8 6T/T/L-8T/1/L - 1IANY TIOYAYd  SYIMNOM TVYAIDINAW IW dH0D S\ NIWM¥OM 000°6TL-0¥G-T66
SEZTY €5°¥C ET/5T/TT 6T0Z IAGWNAOEA a3a%¥/ALITIEYSIA/AETT HATT TINOILYN NOSIAVW VYSIA WJIAIL SMOT HONVENSNI 00€°9TL-0PG-T6G
G8TT9 €572 €T/50/TT 6T0Z JIATWIAON A3I%/ALITIEYSIA/AETT HAATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW VYSIA WIEL 9NOT FONVEASNI 00€°9TL-0FS-T6G
8LTTY 657667 ET/50/TT 69L8L72000SIH WOATATId 6107 JIINIAON TYLNId ¥ITEA AONVIASNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-0FG-T6S
AL €V 78 ET/6T/1T 6102 dAIWADAQ a3J%9/ALITIGYSIA/EEITT HATT TYNOIIYN NOSIAVW /d¥SIQ WIEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0FG-T66S
GETTO A4 €T/20/1T 6107 YAGNIAON a3I%/ALITIGVSIA/EITT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9YSId WL I9OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0%S-T166G
L9719 91°¥%2 €T/50/TT T/21-02/T1T1-£000 NOISIA/HITYHH 'TAIHS ANTE S5O0 HNTd /d¥SIA WIHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0PG-T6G
99719 06°T 6T/50/TT 1/2T1-02/TI-2000 FONVMASNI HITVEH THIHS INTd SSOMO INTI  /9¥SIAd WHEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0¥G-T66S
L2TT9 §9°268°T 6T/G0/TT T/2T1-02/TT-£000 NOISIA/HITIVEH TATIHS 3NTd S350490 3ANTd ATNYINSNI HITYEH 000" 9TL-0%G-T6S
HONYNAINIVA 3 SNOILYJIHdO 0FS 3dsd

LLT0E6"8 NOIIVEISININAY 9¢§ 3ded o4 Teaol
89TTG 00°€TIT'T 6T/G0/TT 102921 S/19/90/d¥/4d/SIAAHSINIL/ 90 TYLNNY TIAYMLAOS ¥3SH SHDIAYES AAIDVELNOD 000°0T8-9€5-T6G
892T¢ T€°658°G 6T/6T/T1T 60829%70T-19L S ¥ALYM OITdNd - C8SG90 NSSM - (0T NYDIHCIW A0 IIVLS SHNd 3 dIHSIIIHAR 000" %08-9€£5-T6S
v921¢ LE"IZ 61/6T/1T 0ETLTIFIS08 SAITddNS FOIAIO AOYINVAQY SHIAVIS SHITIANS ONILVYIJO 000" 0% L-9€6-T6G
9021¢ 36°LT 61/G60/1T 6T0Z YIHOLOO SWIOJAINN/TANI/ANOHITTHAL/d IHSITIWIAN MNYE ALYIS SHITdANS ONIIVIEJO 000°0%L-9€5-T66S
LBTTE  (3G676T) 6T/G0/TT S0ZO0VES/SOZOHES 6T/T/L-8T/T/L - LIJOV TIOUAYd  SUEMNOM TYAIDINAW I dKOD S NIWMMOM 000" 6TL-9€G-T6G
SHITS 3L°12 6T/6T/TT 6102 YHAIWADTEA I3AY/ALITIGVSIA/AATT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW VYSIA WJHIL SNOT HONVEASNT 00E€°9TL-9€6-166
S8TTS 3L°12 6T/G0/TT 6102 JAIAAAON d3Q¥/ALITIEYVSIA/HAIT =IIT TYNOILVN NOSIAYW ¥SIAd WIHL ONOT FONVEASNI 00€ 9TL-9€5-T6G
NOTLVELSINIHAY 9¢£6 3dsa
aNQd ¥ELYM 166G pung
J}03YDH Junoury 213 YD SDTOAUT *0s9g s9o0T0AUT IOPUSDA 059 I9 Iaqummy 9

€T/11T

:abeg

MOHEHD dHdV¥d ‘dJAL NOHHD

JHIZITYNEINOL

- dIvd

6T0Z/SC/TT - 6T0Z/0E€/0T SHIVA LEOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od IL90ddHd NOIINII¥ISIA 19 HDIOANI

dTysumo], sewoyl :9d
d4d18d :xssn
WNd €0:20 6T0¢/GC/1T



I ARA4AENN aNQd X¥I €0L pung I04 TeioL

Th eTs e 000 3dsq 101 TEIOL
09219 68°021°¢C 6T/6T/T1 6102 dHRKNS 6T/ST/TT-6T/T0/TT ~ SINIWAYd XYL QOSYHLL AINNOD MYNIOYS @S AINNOD MYNIOYS Ol H0d 00%"Z2Z-00C~-£0L
66TT9 00°€G5¢ ‘S 61/S0/TT 6T0C JAWWNS 6T/TE/0T-6T/LT/0T - SINIWAYA X¥I ASYAYL AINAOD MYNIOYS HES XINQOD MYNIOVYS OL dnd 00%°22Z-00C-£0L
85219 8E"9TLT 6T/6T/1T 6102 JAWWAS 6T/ST/TT-6T/T0/TT - SINIWAVA XYL QSYIEL ALNAOD MYNIOYS ¥MI ZINNOD MYNIOYS OL =nd 000°222-00C-€0L
86TT9 TAREAN 6T/S0/TT 610C YAWHNS 6T/TE/0T-6T/LT/0T - SINIWAYd XYL OSYMEIL AINNOD MYNIOVYS ¥MI AINNOD MUNIOVS Ol End 000°22Z2-000-€0L
000 3daqg
aNQd XV¥I £0L pung

GL FFE'SY aNQd ISAIHY TYAIDINAW 96G PUnNI I0d TRIOL

GLTPRE'SY 000 3deg 04 TR3IOL
88119 GL"LZE'SH 6T/G0/TT 6107 YIIWALAIS SHOIAYIS EISYM dITOS YAGWALIAS NV¥ TLSYM NYOIHOIWN ATH IOVIINOD HESNAHT 000°808-000-966G
L8TT9 00°LT 6T/G0/TT S0TOVEB/S0Z9PES 6T/1/L-8T/1/L - LIAQY TIOHAYd  SHEMYOM TYAIDINOW IW dWOD S\ NIWMEOM 000°6TL-000-96G
000 3daqg
aNQd ISNAM TYdIDINAN 96S pund

LG"912'862 aNnd ¥ELYM 16G PUNd I0d Te3lof

08°58Z'6%C HONUYNAINIVH 3 SNOILVYHAO 0pS 3ded xod Te3od
12219 76°006 6T/G0/TT €2L99029 TANA TASAIA/SYD ONI XEM TENA TASAIA 3 SUD 00T 8£6~07G-T165
TLZT9 00°2S¥% 6T/6T/11 8L1G8T Mdd - EONYNIINIVW AIDIHEA LSEMHINON F¥IL NALIOL ASNAAXA ATOIHHA 000°'8£6-075-T66G
TLZT9 00°0T 6T/6T/1T £G6068T Mdd - HONVYNAINIVW ATOIHAA, ISAMHINON H¥IL NALLOL ASNHAXA ATIIHAA 000°8£6-075-T66
062719 291 6T/6T/TT 6107 YAIOLDO HONYNIINIVN NIVIL/ATOIHAA HS A0 SIM¥d OLOY YAVN ISNHIXA TTOIHIAA 000°8€6-0¥G-16G
62219 0Z°9¢€6G 6T/6T/11 692T Mda - 0624 Q904 9107 - ¥IVdAd TIOD OINY ANOWATY d0d ASNAIXA FTOIHIA 000°8£6-075-16G
GTZT9 00°2LY 6T/S0/TT 6T6%8T Mdd - FONYNHINIVW ITOTHAA LSEMHINON H¥II NALIOL ASNIAXT ATOIHAA 000°'8£6-07G6-T65
9LTT9 10702 6T/G0/TT ZL90¢€ Mdd - FONVYNIAINIVW TIOIHIA OINY S TAGEONIS HTVd ASNAIXH ATOTHEA 000°8€£6-07S-165
G9TT9 91°G6L°T 6T/G0/TT €9€1ZT MdA - 0TE€S HMAIA NHOL 0D SNOS 3 J¥zEavd ASNAIXA ATOIHIA 000°8€6-075-16G
HONYNAINIVA 3 SNOILV¥EAO 0¥ 3dad
aNnd YII¥M 16G pung
308YD 1UNOUry 231eq YD 90TOoAUT *0Ss(g 90TOAUT IOPUSA osag IO IsqunN 9

€T/21 :9beg

ADEHD ¥EdV¥d FJAL MOEHD - dIvd

QIZITYNINOL

6T0C/SC/TT - 6102/0€/0T STIVA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d I¥04ddd NOILNAIYISIA T9 FDIOANT

dtysumo], sewoyl :dd
d9dIHa -a9sn
WNd €0°20 6102¢/GC/TT



TI°GE0'6SL ispund TTY 04 TE3OL
I 22G'ET aNad XYL £0L pund
SLTPRE’SY aNAd ISAITH TYAIDINAW 96§ Fung
LG°912'85¢ aNQd JAI¥M T6S pund
56°8€€'2ST aNnd ¥AMAS 065 rund
5T°6T9°L aNQd XYVEdIT TLZ pung
78°¢C%¢ Joyany PG&EQO._”m\wa UMOUMDJ 8§ ¢ pung
J1°62L'LT IDITOJ-ALEAVS OITdAd L0Z Pundg
3%°62E€°LT TRIEVARA TEIJ-ALIAVS DITdnd 07 pund
30°z8E€’€TC aNAd ONILVITJO TYVMEANED TOT pund
91°0T2’¢€ aNDI ONI¥YETOD 00T pund
isTel0I pung
02UD 1UNOUNY 21ed YD S0TOAUT *0S3] SOTOAUT IOPUDA osad I IaquinN 19

ET/€T 1obegq

ADHHD ¥dd¥d :HAJAL MOHHD

AIZITYNIAOL
6T02/6Z/TT - 610Z/0€/0T SHEIYA ISO4d
dIHSNMOI SVWOHI ¥Od IMOd™d NOIILNGISISIA T9 HOIOANI

- adIvd

drtysumo], sewoyl, :dd
d3dTHa :I8sN)
Wd €0:20 610¢/GC/11T



11/25/2019 01:51 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
e DEEDEE , FROM 04/01/2019 TO 11/25/2019
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2019 Debits Credits 11/25/2019
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 11,464.04 12,620,304.78 12,606,012.77 25,756.05
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,498,070.15 1,971,300.50 3,282,348.67 187,021.98
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 0.00 1,006,425.28 0.00 1,006,425.28
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,760.25 9.82 0.00 10,770.07
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 858,667.79 1,031,500.15 1,004,908.95 885,258.99
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 750,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 750,000.00
003.400 CERTIFICATE OF DEP CHASE BANK 231,022.73 3,463.64 0.00 234,486.37
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 3,848,520.92 4,762,699.39 5,037,257.62 3,573,962.69
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 145,415.54 0.00 145,414.54 1.00
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 0.00 145,458.76 0.00 145,458.76
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 145,415.54 145,458.76 145,414.54 145,459.76
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 643,935.64 109,514.15 328,190.14 425,259.65
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 712,809.06 6,853.92 9,261.73 710,401.25
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,200,283.78 198,082.53 685,727.52 712,638.79
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 128,981.39 6,477.75 0.00 135,459.14
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 610,966.47 0.00 0.00 610,966.47
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 739,947.86 6,477.75 0.00 746,425.61
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 63,735.85 37,185.27 88,041.61 12,879.51
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 10,357.04 417.00 41.70 10,732.34
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 577,779.70 59,616.35 213,202.42 424,193.63
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 783,119.70 59,616.35 213,202.42 629,533.63
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,151,367.21 844,154.26 1,307,132.54 688,388.93
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 0.00 503,212.64 0.00 503,212.64
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 31,500.23 60,168.42 0.00 91,668.65
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 937,517.80 3,754.99 500,000.00 441,272.79
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 1,500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00
SEWER FUND 3,738,318.24 1,911,290.31 1,807,132.54 3,842,476.01
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,189,497.60 2,010,716.94 3,024,094.39 176,120.15
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 0.00 251,606.31 0.00 251,606.31
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 51,343.99 17,500.00 0.00 68,843.99




11/25/2019 01:51 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

User: DEIDRE
FROM 04/01/2019 TO 11/25/201
DB: Thomas Township YOz O 725/ :
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2019 Debits Credits 11/25/2019
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 245,743.20 13,139.31 12,646.06 246,236.45
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 41,766.08 1,282,491.10 0.00 1,324,257.18
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 505,420.54 2,522.20 3,409.49 504,533.25
N02.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 244,944 .39 683.61 0.00 245,628.00
NN3.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 1,249,999.50 12,646,006 1,262,645.56 0.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

WATER FUND 4,046,891.30 3,591,305.53 4,302,795.50 3,335,401.33
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 676,175.10 1,853.57 485,229,92 194,798.1h
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 302,943.93 1,522.04 0.00 304,465.97

MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 981,119.03 3,375.61 485,229.92 499,264.72
Fund 610 CONSTRUCTION WATER/SEWER/MISC
002.000 CASH THE STATE BRANK 25,178.20 0.00 0.00 25,178.20
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 5,037,460.81 4,974,615.37 62,845.44

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 16,951,096.20 28,490,042.16 30,682,923.38 14,758,214.98



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept resignation of Alisa Salazar from the Fire Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Alisa Salazar has submitted her resignation from the fire department effective
immediately. Alisa recently came on board and has realized this is not the time for her to
be a member of our fire department for personal reasons. Her resignation is attached. This
has been brought to the Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTAION: Resignation letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to accept the resignation of Alisa Salazar

from the Fire Department.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Mike Cousins

From: alisa salazar [asalazar0212@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 7:28 AM
To: Mike Cousins

Subject: Resignation

Tc whom it may concern,

I am, unfortunately, going to have to resign from the fire department. After my meeting with
Joe and Drake, my stepdad was hospitalized. He passed away and this past few weeks I have
been taking care of that. I have been unable to make runs or meetings. Also with my work
and school schedule, I’m not sure when I will be able to attend the meetings. Monday’s are
busy at the hospital and I’m not sure how school will play out next semester. I also did not
take the other job that gave me the time off. I do not feel it’s fair to the others on the
department. Thank you so much for the opportunity and I’m sorry that I can not get my
schedule to work.

Sincerely
Alisa Salazar



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Township Supervisor

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve the Supervisors recommendation to reappoint Mike
Wenglikowski to the Downtown Development Authority for a term of 01/01/2020-
01/01/2024.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The term expires on 01/01/2020, and he has agreed to be
reappointed.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the reappointment of Mike Wenglikowski
to the Downtown Development Authority for a term of 01/01/2020-01/01/2024.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




u .l r u a n u :I
u I. - a n .“I* ’ u
e T =1 I T
— i S " =



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Township Supervisor

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Supervisors recommendation to reappoint Patrick
Lynch and Kimberlee Beam to the Planning Commission for a term of 01/01/2020-
01/01/2023.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Patrick and Kimberlee’s terms expire on 01/01/2020 and
they both have agreed to be reappointed.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the reappointment of Patrick Lynch and
Kimberlee Beam to the Planning Commission for a term of 01/01/2020-01/01/2023.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.



F ‘
L (LR B

u = .I.q u

s Il =ssms | & Tl B =

L e o e S L p
u . a = n h --III [ u u

. oy "pm sl JOF W el o
e e Bl B el s uk

n I.. o IH n n . I“ n
n - .‘. .I B I.I -.
. = ':.: -:l-':l':l.nﬂlrl-hﬂ-l' '
=" 1 - s
= = = F "9 . - . -I-I-'I!'II- = = --

d PRl I | 1§ [ -



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Supervisor

AGENDA TOPIC: Receive and File a letter of resignation from the Downtown
Development Authority from Don Emeott.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We have received the resignation of Don Emeott from
the Downtown Development Authority (DDA). Don has provided valuable insight to the
DDA and has served the Township well.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 1.etter of
resignation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to receive and acknowledge the resignation of Don Emeott from
the Downtown Development Authority.

ROLL CALL VOTE : No




Thomas Township Board,

| regret to inform you that after my term expires, | am resigning from my position
on the Downtown Development Authority Board. It has been my pleasure to
serve Thomas Township and the Downtown Development Authority.

Don Emeott

RECEIVED NOV 15 2078



g

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the revised Drug and Alcohol Use Policy #818.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Board recently approved a new Drug and Alcohol
Policy upon the recommendation of the Township’s labor attorney. However, after
reviewing it with our Police officers, it was noted that drug/alcohol testing would
essentially be required after any incident with a Police officer. This is not practical, nor is
it necessary. Thus, these changes are recommended to only require testing after incidents
as prescribed in the revised policy.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Personnel Policy
#818.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the revised Drug and Alcohol Use Policy
#818.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 1 0of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

A. PURPOSE OF POLICY

Thomas Township (the “Township”) is committed to maintaining a drug- and alcohol-free
workplace and recognizes that a workplace free of drugs and alcohol protects the Township’s
employees, residents and visitors, reduces employee absenteeism and tardiness, improves employee
productivity, and protects the Township’s status and reputation as a desirable community for living,
visiting, and conducting business. Accordingly, the Township has adopted this Substance-Free
Workplace Policy (the “Policy™).

B. SCOPE OF POLICY

Unless otherwise noted, this Policy shall apply to all employees, voluntecrs, interns, and any
other person who conducts business on behalf of the Township, and, where appropriate, job-
applicants. This Policy shall apply in all cases where any person identified above is performing any
duty or action on behalf of the Township. Additionally, certain sections of this Policy, as designated
below, shall apply to Township employees who work as police officers, firefighters, or in other
positions that may directly implicate public safety.

C. EMPLOYEE RESPONSIBILITIES

All employees, including management and supervisors, are responsible for:

L Reading and understanding this Policy. If an employee has any questions about
this Policy, they should contact their supervisor or the Township Manager.

2 Reporting to the Township Manager within five (5) calendar days a felony arrest
or any conviction of the employee for a drug-related offense. Failure to report a
drug-related felony arrest or any conviction to the Township Manager within five
(5) calendar days of the arrest’s or conviction’s occurrence will result in automatic
discharge.

3. Complying with this Policy.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES
m

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 2 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

4. Reporting to their supervisor or the Township Manager if they have a reasonable basis

for believing that a fellow employee is violating this Policy.
5. Cooperating fully during any investigation related to this Policy.

Failure to comply with any of the foregoing, or any other portion of this Policy, will result in
disciplinary action, up to and including termination, as well as possible criminal consequences.

D. PROHIBITED CONDUCT

The Township has zero tolerance for the use of illegal drugs, marijuana, or alcohol, or the
unlawful or inappropriate use of prescription drugs while an employee is (1) on Township property,
(2) conducting or performing Township business, (3) operating, or responsible for operating,
Township equipment or other property, or (4) responsible for the safety of others in connection with
Township business.

In furtherance of its zero-tolerance policy, unless otherwise noted herein, the Township
strictly prohibits:

1. The use, possession, solicitation, sale, dispensation, concealment, or conveyance of
any illegal drugs, marijuana, or alcohol while on Township property, using Township
property, or while performing any duties or actions on behalf of the Township.

2. The use or possession of any prescription drugs or medications without a prescription,
the use of any prescription or over the counter drugs in any way other than the manner
in which they were prescribed, or in which their use is detailed on a product label, or
the use of prescription drugs in excess of therapeutic levels, while on Township
property, using Township property, or while performing any duties or actions on
behalf of the Township.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

EEEE e e e —— —————————————— ———————

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 3 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2,2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

3. The sharing, sale, or conveyance of any prescription drugs or medications while on

Township property, using Township property, or while performing any duties or
actions on behalf of the Township.

4. The storage of any illegal drugs, open alcohol, or marijuana in a vehicle on Township
property.
S Reporting to work under the influence of, or impaired at work by, illegal drugs,

marijuana, prescription drugs in excess of therapeutic levels, or alcohol.

6. While on call, consuming any alcohol or using any illegal drugs, using marijuana, or
using any prescribed or other medications in a manner not consistent with the
prescription or instructions.

7s Reporting to work, if called (o do so outside normal working hours, if an employee
has consumed any amount of alcohol within the four (4) hours prior to being called
in.

8. Being impaired because of, or under the influence of, any illegal drug, marijuana, or

alcohol while on Township property, using Township property, or while performing
any duties or actions on behalf of the Township.

9. Being impaired because of, or under the influence of illegal drugs, marijuana, or
alcohol while off-duty, if such impairment or influence adversely affects the
employee’s work performance, the safety of the employee or others, or puts the
Township’s reputation at risk.

10. The failure of any employee to adhere to the requirements of any drug or alcohol
treatment program in which the employee is participating.

11. Failure to submit to a drug or alcohol test at the request of the Township.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES
m

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 4 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

12. Any detectable amount of any illegal drug, marijuana, prescribed controlled
substance in excess of therapeutic levels, or alcohol in an employee’s system
while at work, while on Township property, or while on Township business.

Violation of any of the foregoing, or any other portion of this Policy, may result in
disciplinary action, up to and including termination, as well as possible criminal consequences.
Unless a specific exception in this Policy applies, the Township will terminate any employee who
uses, sells, or distributes any illegal drug, marijuana, or alcohol while at work. Additionally, the
Township will, as a general rule, terminate any employee who is shown to be under the influence of
illegal drugs, marijuana, or alcohol while at work or conducting Township business.

E. POLICY REGARDING MARIJUANA

Michigan has enacted two laws regarding the legal use of marijuana, the Medical Marijuana
Act (the “MMA?”) and the Regulation and Taxation of Marijuana Act (the “RTMA”).

Neither the MMA nor the RTMA prohibits an employer from maintaining a zero-tolerance policy
regarding the use of marijuana by its employees. Additionally, marijuana remains illegal under
federal law, and any entity that receives federal grant money, such as the Township, must comply
with the Drug Free Workplace Act (the “DFWA”). The DFWA requires the Township to make a
good faith effort to keep its workplace free of all drugs illegal under federal law, which drugs include
marijuana.

Accordingly, as stated in this Policy, the Township strictly prohibits any employee from
using, possessing, or distributing marijuana or marijuana paraphernalia while he or she is (1) on
Township property, (2) conducting or performing Township business, (3) operating, or responsible
for operating, Township equipment or other property, or (4) responsible for the safety of others in
connection with Township business. In addition, this Policy strictly prohibits any employee from
working while under the influence of marijuana.

Employees must request a reasonable accommodation, in writing, within one hundred eight-
two (182) days of first using marijuana in order to be considered (on a case-by-case basis) for an
exception from the Township’s general policy regarding marijuana. In no case, however, shall any



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 5 of 12)
Etfective Date: February 3, 1997
Amecnded October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

employee receive a reasonable accommodation to use, or be under the influence of, marijuana while
performing work for the Township or while on Township property.

F. POLICY REGARDING PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
1. Policy for Employees in Non-Safety Sensitive Positions

For the purpose of this policy, prescription drugs or medications are defined as drugs or
medications obtained pursuant to a legally authorized communication from a duly licensed
practitioner authorized under the laws of the state in which he or she practices to prescribe drugs or
medication to be lawfully dispensed. Under no circumstance, however, shall prescription drugs
include marijuana for the purpose of this Policy. The Township’s policy on marijuana is addressed
above.

The authorized use of prescribed drugs or medications by the employcc to whom they were
prescribed, and in a manner that is consistent with the prescription and accompanying instructions, is
permissible. However, if an employee is prescribed a medication or drug that is mind or mood
altering or lists other side effects that may impair an employee’s ability to perform their job duties,
suchi as drowsiness or lethargy, the employee must consult with his or her physician to determine
if he or she can perform his or her job dutics without unreasonably putting themselves or another
person at risk of physical harm.

If the employee’s physician indicates that the employee cannot perform their job duties
during the treatment period without unreasonahly putting themselves or another person at risk of
physical harm, the employee must take steps to avoid placing themselves or others at risk. An
employee may, for instance, request to use sick leave for the duration of the treatment period.
Alternatively, an employee may notify their supervisor of the situation in order for the supervisor to
determine if the employee may be assigned to alternative duties that can be safely performed during
the pendency of treatment. In such cases, an employee is not required to disclose the drug or
medication in question, or the reason it is being taken, and, the Township, will not make such
inquiries except as may be allowed by law.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES
e e e S ]

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 6 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2,2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

In cases where an employee’s use of a prescription drug or medication that impairs their
ability to safely perform their job is long-term or of an indefinite duration, the Township will
conduct an individualized assessment to determine whether, if appropriate, a reasonable
accommodation is available that will not impose an undue hardship on the Township or place the
employee in a position where he or she could pose a direct threat to themselves or to others.

The illegal or unauthorized use of prescription drugs is prohibited. It is a violation of the
Township’s drug-free workplace policy to intentionally misuse or abuse prescription drugs or
medications. Misuse or abuse of prescription drugs or medications may result in discipline up to and
including termination.

2 Policy for Employees in Safety Sensitive Positions, Including Police Officers,
Firefighters, and Employees Who Operate Heavy Machinery

Police officers and firefighters for the Township are employees who occupy positions that
directly affect public safety. Due to the additional risk posed to public safety in the event that a
police officer’s or firefighter’s ability to perform his or her job is affected by a prescription
medication, police officers and firefighters must report to their supervisor any prescription
medications they are taking that may affect their ability to safely perform their essential job
functions. Examples of such prescription medications include, but are not limited to, prescribed
controlled substances such as benzodiazepines, opioid pain medications, or any medication that may
have mind-or mood-altering side effects.

In cases where a police officer or firefighter is taking a prescription medication that may
affect their ability to safely perform their job duties, the Township will conduct an individualized
assessment to determine the appropriate course of action, which may include removing the
employee from the performance of job duties that directly affect public safety. An individualized
assessment may include obtaining further medical information on the actual impact of the
medication on the employee’s ability to perform his or her essential job functions and whether
reasonable accommodations are available that would allow the employee to continue to safely
perform his or her job functions. The Township will tailor any requests for additional information



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES
B e e R —

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 7 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

to avoid seeking information about the underlying condition for which the employee is taking the
medication in question.

In addition to police officers and firefighters, other jobs with the Township may be safety-
sensitive positions. For instance, jobs that involve the operation of heavy machinery, such as
backhoes, wheel loaders, bulldozers, excavators, or road graders, or jobs that involve the
transportation of persons from one place to the next, such as bus drivers.

G. USE OF DRUGS AND ALCOHOL OFF-DUTY

The Township does not wish to intrude into the private lives of its employees. In certain
cases, however, off-duty conduct involving drugs or alcohol may tarnish the image or reputation of
the Township, or call into question the ability of an employee to perform his or her job duties. This
is more likely to be the case when an employee is engaging in off-duty conduct while wearing
clothing that identifies him or her as being an employee of the Township. Accordingly, the
Township reserves the right to take disciplinary action, up to and including termination, with respect
to employees who engage in off-duty conduct involving illegal drugs, prescription drugs, marijuana,
or alcohol when such conduct, in (he reasonable discretion of the Township, negatively affects its
image and reputation within the community, or reasonably threatens to do so, or calls into question
the ability of the employee in question to effectively perform his or her job duties.

H. WHEN TESTING MAY OCCUR

The Township administers drug and alcohol testing in accordance with the following:

1. Pre-Employment

All offers of employment at the Township are conditioned on undergoing a drug test. Any
person made a conditional offer of employment will have the offer rescinded for any of the
following:

e Failing to consent to a test or otherwise refusing to be tested;
o Failing to appear for a test, unless excused in advance;



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 8 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

e Attempting to alter, taint, or otherwise provide a false sample;

e Testing positive for an illegal drug;

e Testing positive for marijuana; or

e Testing positive for a prescription drug in excess of therapeutic levels.

A person desiring a reasonable accommodation with respect to the results of a pre-
employment drug test must notify the Township. In such cases, the Township will undertake an
individualized assessment to determine whether the person can perform the essential functions of the
job with or without a reasonable accommodation.

2 Reasonable Suspicion

The Township may require employees to submit to a drug or alcohol test when it has a
reasonable suspicion to believe that this Policy has been violated or that an employee’s possible
use of illegal drugs, marijuana, or alcohol is impairing their ability to perform their essential job
duties or posing a direct safety threat. Reasonable suspicion must consist of a supervisor’s direct
observation of drug use or alcohol use on the job, a credible report of such use, observation by the
supervisor of abnormal or erratic behavior that tends to indicate impairment, or observed deficiencies
in job performance that reasonably suggest a violation of this Policy.

3. Post-Accident

The Township will test for illegal drugs, marijuana, and alcohol after any on-the-job
accident that:

° Resulted in or could have resulted in injury to an employee;

o Resulted in the death of a human being;



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES
m_“

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 9 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE
° Resulted in bodily injury to a person who, as a result of the injury,
immediately received medical treatment away from the scene of the accident;

or
. Resulted in one or more motor vehicles incurring disabling damagc as a result

of the accident, requiring the vehicle to be transported away from the scene
by a tow truck or other vehicle;

° Resulted under circumstances indicating that the exercise of due care could
have prevented the accident from occurring.

Unless medical attention is needed, an employee must remain available for testing after
an accident. If an employee does not make himself or herself readily available for testing, he or
she will be deemed to have refused to be tested and will be subject to discipline, up to and including
termination.

When an incident as described above occurs, all employees whose actions could have
caused the accident will be tested.

4. Return to Work Testing

Any employee who has been suspended for a violation of this Policy shall be tested prior to
returning to work. If such an employee tests positive for an illegal drug, marijuana, alcohol, or the
presence of prescription drugs in excess of therapeutic levels, the employee will be subject to
additional discipline, up to and including termination. In addition, employees who have been
suspended under this Policy for a first-time positive test shall be subject to random testing during the
two (2) calendar years following their return to work. A positive test during this two (2) year period
will result in termination.

5. Safety Sensitive Positions and Positions Subject to Federal or State Regulations

Positions that require a commercial driver’s license are subject to regulations promulgated by
the Department of Transportation (the “DOT”) pertaining to testing. All employees with jobs subject



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 10 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

to these regulations must comply the DOT’s testing requirements, which may include random
testing.

Police officers and firefighters shall be required to comply with any applicable testing
requirements imposed by law. In addition, the Township reserves the right to conduct random drug
testing of police officers and firefighters. Police officers or firefighters selected for random
testing shall be chosen by a computer-generated random selection performed by the Human
Resources Department. The Township Manager or any supervisor, manager, or other employee
shall have no discretion to alter or waive the selection of any police officer or firefighter chosen for a
random test.

I TESTING PROCEDURES

Drug and alcohol testing under this Policy, except as otherwise stated, shall be done by a
laboratory certified by the State of Michigan as a medical and forensic laboratory which complies
with the Scientific and Technical Guidelines for Federal Drug Testing Programs and the Standards
for Certification of Laboratories Engaged in Urine Drug Testing for Federal Agencies issued by the
Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Administration of the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services (“DHHS”).

Employees asked to provide samples for drug and alcohol testing pursuant to this policy will
be required to cooperate and to sign a consent form. Any employee who fails or refuses to submit to
testing when requested will be considered as having tested positive for purposes of this Policy and
will be terminated from employment.

The Township will determine if the employee asked to take a drug or alcohol test should be
permitted to work during the time between providing the sample and the receipt of the test results. If
the test results are negative, the employee will be compensated at the applicable rate of pay for all
hours that he would have been scheduled to work.

Testing will be conducted with concern for the personal privacy of each employee. Results of
urine and blood tests performed hereunder will be considered medical records and held
confidential to the extent permitted by law. Furthermore, testing information will be disseminated
only on a “need-to-know” basis to persons directly responsible for the initial or continued
employment decisions not to exceed executive level management. The testing program of the



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES
W

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 11 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

Township will avoid, to the fullest extent possible, acts which may contribute to injuring the
reputation of the tested individuals.

J. CONSEQUENCES FOR REFUSING A TEST OR A POSITIVE TEST
1. Refusal to Take Test

Any employee who refuses to submit to a drug or alcohol test will be terminated from
employment.

2. Testing Positive

In general, an employee who tests positive for alcohol, marijuana, or prescribed controlled
substances in excess of therapeutic levels, will be suspended without pay, provided that the
positive test is the employee’s first. An employee testing positive for illegal drugs (other than
marijuana or prescribed controlled substances in excess of therapeutic levels) will be terminated.

The Township reserves the right in its discretion to impose lesser or greater discipline (up to
termination) for first time positive tests when circumstances warrant. As a general rule, evidence
showing that an employee was impaired at work, or used a prohibited substance at work, will result
in discharge even for a first-time positive test. In addition, employees in safety sensitive positions
who test positive may face stricter discipline up to and including termination.

If an employce is suspended for a positive test, he or she is expected to seek appropriate
rehabilitative assistance. Prior to returning the work, the employee must be tested with negative
results. Failure to test negative at this point will result in termination.

For any employee who tests positive for the first time and is suspended, upon completion of
the suspension and subsequent negative testing, the employee shall be offered the opportunity to
return to work at the position they held when suspended, if available, or an alternate position, if
available. Such employees shall be subject to random testing for a period of two (2) calendar years
from the date they return to work. Any positive test during this period of time shall result in
termination.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No: 818 (Page 12 of 12)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended October 2, 2000
Amended December 2, 2019
Policy Regarding DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

Employees who test positive a second time for alcohol, illegal drugs, marijuana, or prescribed
controlled substances in excess of therapeutic levels will be terminated

K. POLICIES SPECIFIC TO THOMAS TOWNSHIP POLICE OFFICERS

In addition to the other provisions set forth in the Policy, the following shall also apply to
police officers in the Township Police Department:

1. Regardless of any other provision herein, it shall not be a violation of this
Policy for a Township police officer to transport in his or her police vehicle illegal drugs,
alcohol, marijuana, or controlled substances seized as evidence pursuant to an arrest or
investigation.

2. Regardless of any other provision herein, it shall not be a violation of this
Policy for a police officer to consume intoxicating beverages while on duty provided that
the officer receives proper and specific orders from a supervisor to do so.

L. CONFIDENTIALITY

Any information obtained under this Policy, or otherwise, regarding an employee’s drug or
alcohol use, including information obtained as a result of a drug test, shall be handled in a
confidential manner, and, absent the employee’s written authorization or as required by law, shall not
be disclosed to any third-party and shall only be disclosed internally on a strict need-to-know basis.



--I.l . u u
- |- =mS Nl d Y ..Ir.ll-'——-"l'

el =l B R o) m—— =
h I‘ I EEE ER I.
— L g pp——
= . las o1 ' E—
r Fdi =« " = e ™
: = ol =l o "y = _ s =« ==

.I. u . u r. I

1 u - = Ir-. 1-.- H =N _— ﬁrl"ll s u

- u u .I [ ] .I 1 L u u -I Ir L-I..' 1‘. I
u u #-I 'i l. u H .

u u I u u
I a n - u u u u
- _—
my m wihkis s sd™ "1 FI'Ns - - =
I -‘II..TIh '- I LI - - ‘-' -

I1_LI u I-* 1 u Il u -qlﬂl ‘

iR " i B . al

g = g = ms s, AT A ek B o
u N . -d H . LII I I-.I . H . ..I : J
T R T o L L R e
..L- -k‘lr u I-.I. II‘-- II I-II N . ‘I




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve hiring Amanda Cech for the probationary receptionist
position.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We have had an opening for the receptionist position
that we have attempted to fill unsuccessfully a couple of times. We have interviewed
numerous candidates and selected Amanda Cech as the preferred applicant for the job.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve hiring Amanda Cech for the probationary
receptionist position.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.



T IS

Ty ke

1A= Fr *"." alld:" =

u
i =1 =il
-
I-.I---.Ih -.hlr
s Ay F o1 A K S
A B B = [ ] u - u II
u H . - u

g =k

a. L1 e

- “AE Al

- 'ﬂ-ll'l'.r
u I I-I.I

= Il == = f'm s

= o =, Lt
= o LR e W "l i

s impd o e =t

---.-I
I sl s s e

B ol I TR S

"



= 1] MR

o7

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

_ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Hopper, Director of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To accept Resolution # 19-25 accepting Township ownership of the
Saginaw Control and Engineering water main loop.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Saginaw Control and Engineering (SCE) has constructed a new
water main loop around their new campus located at the Great Lakes Tech Park. This
water main was constructed for the purpose of providing an emergency water supply to
the facility, should it be needed, and it is interconnected to the Township’s water
distribution system at multiple points The new water main has been constructed and
completed per Township specifications and it is now SCE’s desire to relinquish its
ownership of this main to the Township and have us assume ownership, operational and
maintenance responsibilities for the new water main loop.

In order to assume ownership of a “Developer Run” utility project, an engineering
review and acceptance of the as-built drawings has to be completed, the project must
be paid for and waivers of liens for all materials, supplies and labor must be submitted
to the Township showing that there are no encumbrances on the project. Finally, all
easements that the utility is constructed within must be developed, executed and
recorded. All of these factors have been successfully met and per the Township
Engineer’ recommendation, | am recommending that the Board consider and accept the
ownership of this water system by resolution. Thus, Resolution 19-25 has been
submitted for your action.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 19-25, Engineer’s
letter of recommendation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve Resolution 19-25 formally accepting ownership of
the new water main loop constructed around the SCE complex.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION 19-25

RESOLUTION: ACCEPTING OWNERSHIP OF THE SAGANAW CONTROL AND ENGINEERING
WATER MAIN LOOP

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Thomas Township, held on the 2" day of
December, 2019, at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

WHEREAS, Thomas Township owns, operates and maintains a community wide water
system, and

WHEREAS, Saginaw Control and Engineering has developed a water main system around
its site located in the Great Lakes Technology Park, and

WHEREAS, the developed water main system has been constructed per Township
specifications and has met all requirements and standards for construction set forth by the
Township, and

WHEREAS, there are no further encumbrances on the water main system and all
waivers of liens for materials, supplies and labor have been submitted to the satisfaction of the
Township, and

WHEREAS, all utility easements have been executed and recorded to the satisfaction of
the Township, and

WHEREAS, Saginaw Control and Engineering wishes to relinquish its ownership of said
water main and Township wishes to assume ownership of said water main, and

WHEREAS, The Township Engineer has recommended such ownership of said water
main.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Thomas Township Board of trustees as follows;
To accept Township ownership of the Saginaw Control and Engineering water main loop.

YEAS:

NAYS:



The Supervisor declared the resolution duly adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATION
STATE OF MICHIGAN )

COUNTY OF SAGINAW) SS

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Thomas,
Saginaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of
proceedings which were taken at a regular meeting of the above governmental unit, held on the
2nd day of December, 2019, the original of which is on file in my office. I further certify that
notice of the above meeting was given in accordance with the provisions of the Michigan Open

Meetings Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, I have hereunto fixed my official signature on the 2nd day of
December, 2019.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



W75 YEARS

group

ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS ¢ ARCHITECTS

November 7, 2019

Rick Hopper, DPW Director
Thomas Township

249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

RE:  Saginaw Controls & Engineering Water Main Construction

Thomas Township

Rick,

In response to your request, we have reviewed the as-built plans prepared by OHM Advisors for the
above-mentioned project. These as-built plans appear to be acceptable.

We recommend Thomas Township accept the water main and assume ownership, and operation &

maintenance of the new system.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need anything further.

o

hn E. Olson, P.E.
LEED® Accredited Professional

Project Manager

SPICER GROUP, INC

230 S. Washington Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48607

Phone: (989) 754-4717 ext. 5544
Cell: (989) 239-0974

Fax: (989) 754-4440

E-mail: johno@spicergroup.com

Ce: SGI File 1265308G2018

Russ Taylor, Thomas Township
Trevor Schultz, Thomas Township

Q:\Proj2018\1265305G2018 - Thomas Twp Saginaw Control & Engineering WM & SS\Corresp\20191 101_as-builtsltc_thomas.docx

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.

WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



_____ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Hopper, Director of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To accept Resolution # 19-26 accepting Township ownership of the
newly constructed water and sanitary sewer system servicing The Greens at Apple
Mountain.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The developers of The Greens at Apple Mountain has
constructed a new water main and sanitary sewer system through their new
development at Apple Mountain. The water main and sanitary sewer system was
constructed for the purpose of providing potable water and sanitary sewer services to
the development and both systems are interconnected to the existing Township’s water
and sanitary sewer systems. Both systems have been constructed and completed per
Township specifications and it is now the developer’s desire to relinquish its ownership
of these systems to the Township by having us assume ownership, operational and
maintenance responsibilities for the systems.

In order to assume ownership of a “Developer Run” utility project, an engineering
review and acceptance of the as-built drawings has to be completed, the project must
be paid for and waivers of liens for all materials, supplies and labor must be submitted
to the Township showing that there are no encumbrances on the project. Finally, all
easements that the utility is constructed within must be developed, executed and
recorded. All of these factors have been successfully met and per the Township
Engineer’ recommendation, | am recommending that the Board consider and accept the
ownership of these two systems by resolution. Thus, Resolution 19-26 has been
submitted for your action.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 19-26, Engineer’s
letter of recommendation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve Resolution 19-26 formally accepting ownership of
the water and sanitary sewer system constructed as part of The Greens at Apple
Mountain.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION 19-26

RESOLUTION: ACCEPTING OWNERSHIP OF THE GREENS AT APPLE MOUNTAIN WATER MAIN
AND SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Thomas Township, held on the 2" day of
December, 2019, at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan lime.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

WHEREAS, Thomas Township owns, operates and maintains a community wide water
and sanitary sewer system, and

WHEREAS, The Greens at Apple Mountain has developed a water and sanitary sewer
system around its site located in The Greens at Apple Mountain development, and

WHEREAS, the developed water and sanitary sewer system has been constructed per
Township specifications and has met all requirements and standards for construction set forth
by the Township, and

WHEREAS, there are no further encumbrances on the water and sanitary sewer system
and all waivers of liens for materials, supplies and labor have been submitted to the satisfaction
of the Township, and

WHEREAS, all utility easements have been executed and recorded to the satisfaction of
the Township, and

WHEREAS, the Developers of The Greens at Apple Mountain wishes to relinquish its
ownership of said water and sanitary sewer systems and Township wishes to assume ownership
of said water main and sanitary sewer system, and

WHEREAS, The Township Engineer has recommended such ownership of said water and
sanitary sewer system.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Thomas Township Board of Trustees as follows;

To accept Township ownership of the water main and sanitary sewer system constructed as
part of the new development located at The Greens at Apple Mountain.

YEAS:

NAYS:



The Supervisor declared the resolution duly adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATION
STATE OF MICHIGAN )

COUNTY OF SAGINAW) SS

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Thomas,
Saginaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of
proceedings which were taken at a regular meeting of the above governmental unit, held on the
2nd day of December, 2019, the original of which is on file in my office. I further certify that
notice of the above meeting was given in accordance with the provisions of the Michigan Open

Meetings Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, I have hereunto fixed my official signature on the 2nd day of
December, 2019.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



W75 YEARS

ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS + ARCHITECTS

group

November 21, 2019

Rick Hopper, DPW Director
Thomas Township

249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

RE:  The Greens at Apple Mountain
Water Main and Sanitary Sewer Construction
Thomas Township

Rick,

In response to your request, we have reviewed the as-built plans prepared by MLR Engineering for the
above-mentioned project.

The project includes the following:

2,132 lineal feet of 8” water main

1,339 lineal feet of 8" sanitary sewer

600 lineal feet of existing 8" sanitary sewer, lined with a CIPP liner
127 lineal feet of existing 8” sanitary scwer, replaced with PVC pipe

We believe this project meets the minimum standards for water main and sanitary sewer construction.
We recommend Thomas Township accept the water main and sanitary sewer, assume ownership, and
operation & maintenance of the system, with acknowledgement that additional maintenance will be
required for optimal operation of the systems.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need anything further.

n E. Olson, P.E.
LEED® Accredited Professional

Project Manager

SPICER GROUP, INC

230 S. Washington Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48607

Phone: (989) 754-4717 ext. 5544
Cell: (989) 239-0974

Fax: (989) 754-4440

E-mail: johno@spicergroup.com

Cec: SGI File 1269855G2019
Russ Taylor, Thomas Township
Trevor Schultz, Thomas Township

Q:\Praj2019\1269858G2019 - Thomas Twp The Greens at Apple Mtn\Corresp\201911 19_as-builtsltc_thomas.docx

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Resolution 19-28 objecting to the transfer of parcel #28-
12-3-25-1032-000, 7111 McCliggott from the foreclosing government of Saginaw
County.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  On occasion, Saginaw County forecloses on parcels
located in Thomas Township for unpaid taxes. In the past the Township was offered first
option to acquire tax-foreclosed properties. In order to exercise the option, the Township
had to acknowledge interest in it and notify the County Treasurer. Apparently, this
process has changed such that tax-foreclosed parcels are assigned to the local unit of
government unless the municipality passes a resolution rejecting it.

In this case, the parcel includes a house and detached structures. The Township will
sometimes acquire such parcels if the house needs to be torn down or the parcel will be
used for Township purposes. We do not see any need for this parcel as the Township
does not have any identifiable use for it, nor does the house appear to need to be razed.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 19-28
and aerial photo of parcel.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 19-28 objecting to the transfer
of parcel #28-12-3-25-1032-000, 7111 McCliggott from the foreclosing government of
Saginaw County.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




RESOLUTION 19-28

TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
COUNTY OF SAGINAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN

RE: OBJECTING TO TRANSFER OF PARCELS OF PROPERTY FROM THE
FORECLOSING GOVERNMENT UNIT OF SAGINAW COUNTY, PURSUANT TQ P

- ~ RIS aa S ~ N -. v 4 D e\ W A AV A AR A VANMDIU LRI A

OF 1999

A 172
e LD

At a regular meeting of the Township of Thomas, held on December 2, 2019, the following resolution
was offered by and supported by

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

WHEREAS, under P.A. 123, all parcels not sold at the yearly mandatory auctions automatically revert
to the Township in which the property is located unless written objection is received by the
Foreclosing Government Unit (Saginaw County);

WHEREAS, the Saginaw County Treasurer has submitted such list to the Township indicating the
County has not sold the following parcel (s):

Parcel # Address

28-12-3-25-1032-000 7111 McCliggott

WHEREAS, the Township of Thomas Board has no public purpose for said tax delinquent property
and wishes to object to any such transfer of the property to the Township of Thomas.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That

1. The Township of Thomas objects to the transfer [rom the Foreclosing Government Unit of
Saginaw County to the Township of Thomas of the above-listed or attached parcel (s); and

2. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be sent to the Saginaw County Treasurer’s Office to
the attention of Timothy Novak, Treasurer, 111 S. Michigan Ave., Saginaw, MI 48602.

CERTIFICATION

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF SAGINAW

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Thomas, do hereby declare
that the foregoing is a complete and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board of the Township
of Thomas, at a regular meeting held on the 2™ day of December, 2019, the original of which is on file
in my office and is available to the public. Public Notice of said meeting was given to and in
compliance of Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976.

Signed: Dated:




86/07/T £00-Z£0T ANY ‘Z00-7£0T ‘T00-ZE0T 40 S1I1dS 01 3NA dISNVHD 110O99ITI0NW TTTL |00 000-¢€0T-9¢-€-¢T-8¢C dm] sewoy| 1574
3530544+ JEY NZTL G2 I35 JHIV 67°0 90d OL 1d 60°89 3 H3ABBS HL 14 90°LST
N H1 14 6089 M 53088N H1 14 90°/8T SH190d OL 14 €ET'#S¥ M ©D3A88N H1
INIM 8/T N OLINIT 23S I ONOTY 14 T’ TTET S HL 5T 23S 40 0D AN 1V INOD
uondudsaq jesan SS3IppY 192135 A3S Jaqunp Auadold aweN AN




ILRIURSOD
deul s1y) o 02 4B SIE UCIIBUIO)
SUL 104 AU IIRM OU 5385audx3

uonenKpg depy

®

S|19 meuibes

fovleles vy
MLOYIAS ] poa i vin fos

Ny e




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019
SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Administrative Review Process to Display Fireworks at Swan
Valley Banquet Center for 2020.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In 2012, the Board approved the process of an annual
review request for those wishing to display fireworks which require a permit. This action
authorized the Township Manager to approve the permit on behalf of the Township
Board when all of the following requirements have been met; the Fire Department
approves and is within seven days of displaying the fireworks. The Swan Valley Banquet
Center has been able to utilize this process and was rather appreciative of its benefits.
They have made the request again this upcoming year. They have agreed to comply with
the requirements we have asked of them. I am requesting the Board grant their annual
request to display fireworks based on the fore mentioned program.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.
SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to approve the annual administrative
fireworks display review process for the Swan Valley Banquet Center in 2020.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No



F e lad=hln &l 2 F1EMFS A

= =1 == = =Ry
. R = e TH -
| = l: = o« .c" sl . = o=, |Ir'|||"|
. == i =ik
- — - H®" .: 1 HE °* e, n ey g .
I . i
I = . = m."r = = aka: = .=

R fmfll el R Rt ceSfpen e

- =m CER——— PN N B L. . ]

LIRS e DELINE L D R B R D

I

|

I Bl = o = Ik =
Frd 2 2 schll Tl == | P da o B o ==

.

g I =1 “Id“=: 11 4



g

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December2,2019

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: 2020 Regular Board Meeting Schedule

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Board sets the time, place, and dates for its
regular meetings for the upcoming calendar year. The resolution establishing those dates
is attached. The proposed schedule maintains the meeting date as the first Monday of
every month at 7 p.m. at the Public Safety Building. The exceptions for 2020 are July and
September which are moved to the second Monday of the month due to holiday’s falling
on or near the first Monday of the month.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Resolution 19-29.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approve/not approve Resolution 19-29

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 19-29, establishing the dates,
times, and place for 2020 regular Township Board meetings.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




RESOLUTION 19-29
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVING
THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ANNUAL MEETING DATES 2020

At aregular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 2nd day
of December, 2019 at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by
WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees will meet on the following dates

for the 2020 year. All meetings will begin at 7:00 pm and will take place at the Thomas
Township Public Safety Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609.

Monday, January 6 Monday, July 13
Monday, February 3 Monday, August 3
Monday, March 2 Monday. September 14
Monday, April 6 Monday, October 5
Monday, May 4 Monday, November 2
Monday, June 1 Monday, December 7

WHEREAS, this notice is in compliance with MCLA 41.72a (1) General Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Thomas Township Board meetings
for 2020 are held on the first Monday of each month. In cases where the first Monday falls on or
near a Legal Holiday, the meeting will be set for the second Monday of the month, the schedule
is attached.

Upon roll call vote, the following voted;
Aye:
Nay:

Absent:



Resolution 19-29 Board Meeting Dates
Page 2 of 2

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, Edward Brosofski, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby,
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township
at the regular meeting of said Board held on December 2, 2019, at which meeting a quorum
was present, by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said
resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



OFFICIAL MEETING NOTICE
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
2020 MEETING DATES

All meetings will be held at the Thomas Township Public Safety Building, 8215
Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609, (989) 781-0150. All meetings will commence
at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time. Underlined dates show meetings outside of
our normal first Monday of the month schedule.

Monday, January 6 Monday, July 13
Monday, February 3 Monday, August 3
Monday, March 2 Monday, September 14
Monday, April 6 Monday, October 5
Monday, May 4 Monday, November 2
Monday, June 1 Monday, December 7

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting, Persons
interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at 989-781-0150, or by
fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not possible, every reasonable effort will
be made to accommodate the disabled.



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE December 2, 2019
PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
AGENDA TOPIC: Waiver of Penalty for December property taxes

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:

The last day to pay property taxes without penalty is February 14, 2020. The Township
continues to collect property taxes through March 20, 2020. Unpaid taxes are turned
over to the Saginaw County Treasurer on March 3, 2020 for collection as delinquent.
While the Township has the authority to collect penalties on the December taxes for the
period of February 15, 2020 through March 2, 2020, the penalty has traditionally been
waived. | am requesting authorization to waive penalties on the December property tax
collection for the period of February 15, 2020 through March 2, 2020. The penalties for
the July taxes will be charged as mandated by the State.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Table, Deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by supported by to
accept recommendation of the Fiscal Services Director to waive penalties on the
December tax collection for the period of February 15, 2020 through March 2, 2020.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




S a gt AN .

I: "= . ‘T LJd
- . W, ." j=  =gs o Nl - W

III.I H L B --.I -III d :‘-I

ol R =R A
e &4 I s cl=F*" . "Hd & " v T

am " = =1 "% = =1 r " 1= 21 K"
I s n n T e
n
1 aEm B " =
. n nell = N i1
" = I.L e 'I-I'I-_—l'- - = "1 Ly

II.-II IrII-LII I-.lql'

0 e il 8 " iy 0 0

e e b o L TR

I L L
B S . i -

s B e el = [ - i " § == .“III-I n
. If Bt E.d S Filnarc=c ulge q=

ol L e MYy 0




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Worké
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To award the New Fire Hydrant Installation Contract to Keyes Trenching,
in the amount of $11,700.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Upon completion of DPW’s GIS mapping, a few areas were
identified that lacked ideal fire protection. While our intention was to award five new
Hydrant Installations, we budgeted $25,000 to complete this work. Based on what Keyes
bid for the labor, and the cost of the Hydrant materials, we are able to complete four new
installs. Three new Hydrants will be installed on Frost, and one on Lone. DPW will look
at completing the last Hydrant install sometime next year. The locations of new Hydrant
installs are highlighted in yellow on the attached map and on Keyes Bid.

An RFP was sent to twelve local excavating contractors, with three returning bids. The
low bid is from Keyes Trenching and it is recommended to accept this bid with one
contingency. The installation contract we are recommending for approval will reflect four
new installations, not five. Keyes has performed similar work for Thomas Township in the
past, and their work is of the highest quality.

This will be paid for out of Water Fund - Repairs and Maintenance and was an anticipated
expense in the budget.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid form from Keyes Trenching,
RFP, Bid Tab, Proposed Hydrant Location Map.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to award the New Fire Hydrant Installation Contract to Keyes

Trenching in the amount of $11,700.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




Fire Hydrant installation Bid Tab
Bid Opening 11/15/2019 10:05 AM

Contractor

Address

Bid

Cooper Exc

4185 Caine Rd. Vassar, M| 48768

Mid State Earthworks

12350 Wilkinson Freeland, MI 48623

Rohde Brothers Exc

1240 North Outer Dr. Saginaw, MI 48601

R Ave)

Tri Valley Landscaping

2363 North Miller Rd. Saginaw, M 48609

Wolfgram Exc

3063 Poseyville Rd. Midland, M| 48640

Wooten Contracting

13265 Gratiot Hemlock, M| 48626

American Exc

3389 Hack Rd. Saginaw, M| 48601

Champagne and Marx 1445 Liberty Rd. Saginaw, M! 48603 [ { , 4 J—E
Eric Construction 7550 South Graham Rd. St Charles, M| 48655 i
Graebner Exc PO Box 779 Freeland M! 48623
Gushow and Sons Exc 1676 West Midland Rd. Auburn, M1 48611 .
Keyes Trenching 2284 Hotchkiss Rd. Freeland, M1 48623 12¢6 0 &

Name Present:

y) ryignature:

ﬂgxdr Sdku \t2

W i




___ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
INSTALL NEW FIRE HYDRANT(S)

Thomas Township, located in Saginaw County, Michigan, is currently requesting quotes for the
labor required to install new Fire Hydrants. The requested quote is for five (5) new hydrant
installations. Thomas Township will provide the Hydrants, Valves, Tapping Tee’s and all other
connection fittings required. The Contractor would be required to excavate and live-tap the
water main, install a new valve, install up to 10’ of 6” PVC pipe, and set the new Fire Hydrant. If
the road or shoulder is impacted, sand backfill will be required. Contractor will also be required
to “cold patch” road disturbances. Thomas Township will call in Miss Dig staking requests for
November 8 to allow Contractors to review each location. Sealed quotes shall be submitted prior
to 10:00 AM, Friday, November 15, 2019 at the Municipal Offices located at 249 North Miller
Road, Saginaw, Ml 48609.

Please clearly mark your sealed envelope as “HYDRANT INSTALLATION”, attention Rick Hopper.

Bids will be unsealed at 10:05 AM, Friday, November 15, 2019 at the Municipal Offices Building.
You are welcome to submit supporting information with your bid quote; however, all quotes
must be submitted on the uniform Thomas Township Bid Form that has been included with this
request. Only those quotes formally supplied on the official bid form will be accepted. An award
of Monday, December 2, 2019 is planned.

Contact Persons: Rick Hopper — Director of Public Works

(989) 781-0150 (Mo-Fr, 8 AM — 5PM EDST)

dpwdirector@thomastwp.org

Trevor Schultz — Assistant Director of Public Works
(989) 781-0150 (Mo-Fr, 8 AM — 5PM EDST)
Cell: 989-443-9189

dpwassist@thomastwp.org

m

Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants 1




CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS

e You, as contractor, must provide acceptable proof of Liability Insurance in the amount of

$1,000,000.00 with Thomas Township listed as an additional insured, and Workman's Compensation
insurances for all employees.

® You, as contractor, will be required to ensure that all OSHA, MI-OSHA, Federal, State, and Local
regulations are complied with.

® You, as contractor, may be required to furnish references of prior work.

® You, as contractor, will be considered the general contractor and will be responsible for any and all
coordination between sub-contractors and assure all work is completed, as specified or directed,
verbally or In writing by the Township. Any sub-contractor must be approved in writing by Thomas
Township.

e You, as contractor, must ensure any or all sub-contractors provide acceptable proof of Workman’s
Compensation for all employees.

* You, as contractor, must ensure that any or all sub-contractors employed by you, provide a General
Liability Insurance Policy in the amount not less than $1,000,000.00, with Thomas Township listed as
an additional insured entity.

® You, as contractor, will be compensated with one lump sum payment, in the amount of 100% of the
actual contractual amount within two weeks upon the successful completion of contracted scope of

work.

® No “Add-Ons” or additional charges will be allowed without the advance written approval of Thomas
Township.

® You, as contractor, shall warranty your work for a period of twenty-four (24) months.

e You, as contractor, will be required to enter into and abide by a standard contract issued by Thomas
Township. The contract may be viewed at any time by contacting Thomas Township D.P.W.

e The Engineer specifications are included Fire Hydrant installation work practices.

e Thomas Township Board of Trustees reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive
informalities or errors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid deemed to be in the best interest
of the Township, including bids not proposed for the lowest amount submitted.

e Hydrant construction to be completed by March 15, 2020.

%
Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants 2



FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS

(1) Between 10070 and 10090 Frost

. SearEl e ol NOT (NSTRLED LPew Tiumsms 7wir KeFensr &6 7
. ! _ :
Sk 8G +75./ = fnstall & Vol & | |
o g;x‘ﬂnd/«; " pdyef, i
708 L 1
3 Exis r’?g; &N i -t 4 )
3§ ‘o ' T%}L*ﬁ;aae 75 s |y L/n’ %
siga 21T Civifva Y ToAa N
— ¥ Wiz? Baa_d_oz;_‘;‘}q 7 : g g
RS T ¥ . Q
oer i R —~—-—~_-=—q_3_4.f:"'£____ %
GG A\ Worermaz 2
_____ N
T —
3 13
! g
5 0 e = T 1= g 2
z = 9
o | ooty | Easemenr < $ 0.7 zel , : szl & 3 ‘§
. : 2 a Yl ¢
N 22 23 | 27 '_| _F‘ 3 N §
ve| Cedex o] [ 9 feare 1 Aar d'.a'::__' £srares Ul w
*&—5-5:'1 ro070 e Bk i R o F Sia of
|“ e 7 Ve A
‘ Thomes Ko
- ©r £y 53
it S — — &/0
ot ozt LT
E G A wprermaor 2 . R GLEA. Wotermanr - Gos
p {'/fhe & 60K 0 ZJ N
w & GART d Low & Got. .

et LY
fe
&+ TP~ OCF BPF.
' E0.7~EVT

_'_—_—-——-————__.—__—“—___,_h___________
Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants 3



FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS CONTINUED

(2) Between 10184 and 10164 Frost

\SF0. 9/475.7 - Jrrshell G Veole g'
Box HFnd @7 Hyal 1033/
G Cocation of |
 ExrSSing 8 v E 7Ze, 20" dmncae €

NOT fITRee =D
Pe2 Trorins
e Erepertzsr

l &- 6-175 _ /"‘Ro&‘r
I

s ¥
7

£2

33"

—

=) ck’rg}_.-.m
SLon s

Morch Line Sra POvOR

% 20 SNty | Eazepnens
o Ll
2 : ¥ g
3 = a7
. il 7023
b Winoivs 1. cssK’

G/O 3 TR =] . -
I
=] | §c. A: Wotermain 7
s seamemony | —— =
...... } b\ > k
i IR
e E §‘0
__w 1 e - _.\‘, .'.‘E.’!f\.. et . S— L S—— —— e —— -
R T
N
3 NN
3 3RS
lh |Q ' 'La, Rt
" & NG
: Q NS Q Q
Y ¢ S NE: N N ]
S b 3 S o N by

%

Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants 4



FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS CONTINUED

(3) Across the property line of 2734 and 2800 Lone Rd

‘TRA .8 fn"a\

-
A o
00 "A'I'cl'l I.l'ig_ - i‘rﬂh. 2+00
£ | i
fo ' g )
o | | |
1R ¥
5 || ¥ 1*
s | | *M- z
3 \ 3 1
I? 1 I 5
2l gl £
|| s : 8
8 ; -
} 8 . 118
| 1] ol |
} --:
|
| ; “IF e 5
32 ™ | i Qroan @
’ 3 1 ™\ =3
' W
PR ¥ qees, ofm
g
230
~ — 382
: i 22
" I s g"i
M B T

Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants 5



FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS CONTINUED

(4) Across the property line of 11084 and 11120 Frost

N
== :.‘-‘.‘:._—_—_q Q
N
Ti e~ —- 3
[ AL 3
R
|
:, - 395" -??
I %
T ToFE |
B Nl WAL~
of i 17 Zod TR M of Grabom P .
A2 an A s of Frosr A ﬂm—l
Loyt G806
[( V4
t }

-8 G TRE & G Y
g,@- otore Bydtan

\_ Zov.cr 6063 G_”iff G068 [ G95

SAO+B3.3-Ler? Ly

B9 +o0

Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants 6



FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS CONTINUED

(5) Between 11195 and 11205 Frost

00?7 E\\M
ool Vo & ,
e N S— i
|
wi/ ws7
o S - 9/9
b ;
IL YA/ = onil
227,
Vo5 el s
& y
N T o
" | F |
T 6 14 M
£E/ 2 VG~ 3 1 ! )
J. H& J#50.g—x xldﬂ ﬂ.
lllllll T o e e ey gy~ p ety e ST ST Y Sy ey DY
" St fy— ,. x - T ——— =\
S ¥
e . Yous8/on ¥A,8 soysep ? m
A N
et d LT T T === e e T S L T D L SR T ANIINTI S IEnETsSs s s st s s T
598 - M
2\
o 599 " Ls0OY 4 ﬂ
Al N
t
7 _' N
™
j.li
/L9758 4

Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants



i i.&!l!xb!l@*‘
— 7 G—% _ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Thomas Township Bid Form

Company Name:

Hydrant Installation

Company Address:

Contact Person:

Phone: ( )

Cell Phone: (

E-Mail:

Between 10070 and 10090 Frost
Between 10184 and 10164 Frost
Across 2734 and 2800 Lone
Across 11084 and 11120 Frost
Between 11195 and 11205 Frost

TOTAL Labor
TOTAL Labor
TOTAL Labor
TOTAL Labor
TOTAL Labor
TOTAL

$
$
$
$
$
$

Return Quote prior to 10:00 AM Friday, November 15, 2019:
Thomas Township Public Works
Thomas Township Hydrant Installation Bid - ATTN Rick Hopper

The Thomas Township Board of Trustees reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive informalities or errors in the bidding process,
and to accept any bid deemed to be in the best interest of the Township, including bids not proposed for the lowest amount submitted. | further
understand that if selected, the successful bidder must provide acceptable proof of Liability Insurances in the amount of $1,000,000.00 with

249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Thomas Township as an additional insured, and Workman’s Compensation insurances for alf employees.

Signature

%

Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants

Date



 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Thomas Township Bid Form

Hvdrant Installation

Company Name: /('Q’Vﬁ_;“ Tl ‘as
r -

Company Address: 2096/ J/hf fro5s Kl freelod Y512

Contact Person: J P

Phone: ( ) Cell Phone: ( 72;67) 2 33-Yg/.¢

E-Mail: f(e’)g-; 7:..-“{[&4} Leg é: ,C’aéao . Com

Between 10070 and 10090 Frost TOTAL Labor s Nono?
Between 10184 and 10164 Frost TOTAL Labor s Y2p0¥

Across 2734 and 2800 Lone TOTAL Labor $_ 2 SC’Q 82

Across 11084 and 11120 Frost TOTAL Labor S iﬁogj’ =
Between 11195 and 11205 Frost TOTALLabor  $_ Z500%

TOTAL §_ 159ge%— $1L.700
/

Return Quote prior to 10:00 AM Friday, November 15, 2019:
Thomas Township Public Works
Thomas Township Hydrant Installation Bid - ATTN Rick Hopper
249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, Ml 48609

The Thomas Township Board of Trustees reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive informalities or errors in the bidding process,
and to accept any bid deemed to be in the best interest of the Township, including bids not proposed for the lowest amount submitted. | further
understand that if selected, the successful bidder must provide acceptable proof of Liability Insurances in the amount of $1,000,000.00 with
Thomas Township as an additional insured, and Workman’s Compensation insurances for all employees.

Signature Date

Request for Proposals — Install New Fire Hydrants 8




D e L LS

= e gl il

I
BT
- i

-'-l-.lu..‘.-l.'-

FTiinien i
- __';._ L I P
s 1 d . . HFfE "
B I-.
s —

B

..l:I'.rl'. e
e i g

S ok ekl

il L =10 .--I111-1 el i

B R
I-T I B B .
_— -
- HINEES B . _

s =p -

-I-'1I-'"I'

||J"-.-:.5_.- - = —-—




